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I GEIGR AHRIGH FHBATATT A b , Terean Hifde - 19 = |refea urdyHiear e Féed urer aor aiar a
1. B Freyes , Feeprt wven , 74t gt g 1.25.08.2020 sfear aRusite FeeigaR dadt 55 dt arfie adamaRo a1
af¥aR 2. 28.11.2020 A FHTET 11.00 aroreT fRESN BRI (VC) / IR ATl fRegaret =T (OAVM) gR w@refier fasaiar
faraR aRvaTsRar ST Peft 3R, TG THT TS T SR IReIM THRIGTE! Teaer SUfR Jfard Y. &mge s
ieviiea Brfag TRNY, ReERs Gge, Mesftha Yo Segy 413 007 § GHRAM FH0A 3dd. o G99 SAfTeng

IufR e | wfhar 3.02/12/2020 T o Wi, AR Wiefle Heearean a1 arrerd.

1. it 3. 25-09-2019 =T aTfies HeATLRUT 9 SR ATeT H1aH BRI,

2. 1. ¥TeT HEB TR Peter e a8 2019-20 =T 31gaTe 7 R dherear 3ffes a¥ 2020-21 T SIS HIR! 0.

3. 3nfies a¥ 2019-20 I T dleT U=, . 31-03-2020 I U crRETRIgHIHT TUTetel dATeag ST 3nfifes af 2019-20 =T
duTfYep FRATIRIET STEATCT Aig SO, AR ARfeT auTeaT (2018-19) AT SRATIRIEITET A1 SR STgaraTdl A1g Hor.

4. e a¥ 2020-21 WIS A1, eI EAermie AU FHR0 § FET AT S

5. TR WEpRN weT MR, 2002 W 39(3) TUR, 5T WA J JieAT ANAEHT el Herd) Qe

f3. 31-03-2020 Isft SrFeTeaT AVETHI HrfRcH €O .

1. e HED RIBRE Peted] T ot AT Qul. (S FRaT 39 ArEeaR e 3. )

T, G PRGN AYBRT JieaT HRiwI Geaare o,

31ffes af 2020-2021 72 ATeRT SHRTERTEAT e wafar avav:. (sgurta weaRt wwen s, 2002, Fer 67 TWR)
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web platform foie = Bvara Adei—"https://sjsb.eagm.cloud.”
R



3. $eTIC VAT U IRAT T / AT / FAEHI ATgR THINIG, BT ATfiens o WTHRor w Sufre g aadi.
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SIS TfeRaT 3. 28/11/2020 3 1. 02/12/2020 Jreft 5 s Bt oft gltammor. -

i. 1. 28/11/2020 JIsft wereaT FuiRa I9gdl 10 R amelt Fgurt Tt 10.50 arTedT URIT AHRIGHT HUAT AT FRM.

il. f2.28/11/2020 JAsft Fedvrer wiean fRvgufiadie d fivy wiye Aievard Acfter. amoR oitad TN aier fRvgrdetia
% db STy e foeiedm fmaR . 29/11/2020 Aot W 5.00 At Hicq gradier 7 i S @ ey
. 30/11/2020 it T 7.00 g Svard Acfia.

iii. 91 7 ured Raeft e 13.01/12/2020 Asht THET 9.00 T 13.02/12/2020 JAsf WRIBES 5.00 AT FreaEid, afies
FEAYRYT GG X BROGT SATeied] SYIEiaR THRIGH! e fofpar / Gdhavredl Aeaieul g 3R, Hexd!
AU FRIT ST T fores a¥iet HeHig window HEY "Yes/No" € 9TUT ST AU H-IGUIT 1. oxd Hefl araerdT
foyoter At Aol quf e @ fofeeR / Faraeus! SIER RudTd AT

y. 7. S ey, Teart wver, Tl Rgh, it R 25/08/2020 Jsiiear uRusw, RN HiheT (VC) / 3R it
fegsgster i (OAVM) GR aTfies HdRTURYT ST SARISHRIS, TSI &t asl TS QT Buardt FaaT defiang. @

NI, da Tannum Consulting LLP a1 Suii<t a1fiies wd SreRer afear SmasHid! @ aifies SdwmeRe a8y qisvard

AU AR online TG FaIGURIRIIST RIS Frgeht el 3iTe. Hret U aRfRT SaT. Fifies SRS

R A FIRTYRY FHY HEDN Gfea Hed™, AP e MaRu ek @/ fopar @ Radht a@eg a9

€. ST WHTSH, TTedT RaTSd shHiBTdt "DO NOT DISTURB (DND)' & qafd fAaser aRier , 319 W9IgiT arfie

[EATEIROT W SUTRI AEUITATS AT TSt STfor arrasar SMS s erurR ATeY. 319 WHRIGH!, F9a1 DND 9

g/ fAfSra o

V. FHTEGHT SAlfi< STad et dif3ies 3feaufl 3edrT techsupporteagm.cloud JTHet 31T €t &R fahdT B -a) 9619280455 a¥
FpTa! 10.00 T ARIBIGS! 6.00 AT do5a IS AL g AN AT IRIASAIad Prat W/ Jreavit swciiet, a=a &1
HleaedT STiier. THSTT SSHC PTG DIal STVl IRTciier, TR T Wsfaut Ia BUIR e 0T UG doparad
reraT fRvguiseTad w8 SR @ PRI, 1 Hut / wormdiiarhd Retear i 7 Aot T aR AR A8

¢. e af 2019-20 &1 dbaT IEA, AREE g AHMICT GHp, Il goN dudflr Ea@vE S debear
www.sjsbbank.com 3T b FUBTER Sudier aTea Aget. v 1.12.11.2020 it Srerar RTgd sdbear srgarer amedT fFearedr
AR JYeTet] P QUAT Agel.

Q. T WG 3Mffes a 2016-2017 AT FATHIE SFeNd WHBRe T8e, JiHT f3.10 FA@sR 2020 T AT ATHIL UTH FHRIET.
TR a1 7 FAedT ATHIATET quf e SebedT QIef R 3. 53 (iv) TaRe e g it M1 avvar d8a

o, WG Aid, FarT—9w fdhal IRUSR AP a5a el eI, Wit JAT9ed] e ardd fihar Jeg S
a1 wfdarer s it desara.

99. Rerd 5 g WIRAHT C-KYC R0 Sfard dvet 3. ast ST AHRIGHY SN Sa5d @It 31, i+t C—KYC ot gefer st
HUITRITST ST SFENad hie , e, A1 S g  Uearal YRIaT 6T AT ST Ygidl S eaTdl.
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55" Annual General Meeting Notice
(Only for Members)
Dear Sir/Madam,

This is to inform you that the 55th Annual General Meeting of the Bank is scheduled at 11.00a.m on Saturday
28/11/2020 through Video Conferencing / Other Audio Visual Means as permitted by Central Registrar of Co-op.
Societies, New Delhi vide Circular dated 25.08.2020 on account of COVID-19 pandemic, to transact on the following
agenda. This meeting does not require physical presence of members at a common venue. The deemed venue for 55th
Annual General Meeting shall be registered office of the Bank situated at "Gagan Bharari" Shivsmarak Sankul, Gold
Finch peth, Solapur-413007 Maharashtra. Members are requested to attend the meeting online. Proceedings of the
meeting will be carried till 02/12/2020. For this purpose, kindly go through the important notice given below this agenda.

AGENDA

1. Toapprove and confirm the minutes of 54th Annual General Meeting held on 25th September 2019.

2. Toconsider the Annual Report of the Bank tabled by the Board of Directors for the year ended 31St March,2020
and budget for the year 2020-21.

3. Toconsider and adopt audited Profit & Loss Account for the financial year 2019-20 and Balance Sheet as at 31st
March 2020 & Statutory Auditor's Report for the financial year 2019-20 of the Bank as also to note compliance
report of last year's statutory audit.

4. Toappoint Statutory Auditors for the financial year 2020-21 and to fix their remuneration.

5. Totake note of the Loans sanctioned in the financial year 2019-20 to Directors of the Bank & their relatives as per
section39 (3) of the Multi - State Co-op. Act, 2002.

6. Toapprove the amendments to the existing bye-laws of the Bank as recommended by the Board of Directors.

7. Toapprove extension of service of Chief Executive Officer subject to approval from RBI.

8. Todecide and approve the limit for raising outside funds for F.Y.2020-21 (As per section 67 of Multi - State Co-op.
Act, 2002.)

9. To take note &approve the write-off of loans and advances as certified by the Statutory Auditors, reserving the
rightto recover.

10. Tocondone the absence of the members who are not present at this Annual General Meeting.

Registered Office -

Solapur Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd. Solapur By the order of Hon. Board Of Directors
'Gagan Bharari" Shivsmarak Sankul, Prakash B. Waikar

Gold Finch Peth, Solapur 413007 (Maharashtra) Chief Executive Officer

Date:27th October 2020

Important Instructions to Members

1. If within half an hour after the scheduled time for meeting i.e. up to 11.30 a.m., the quorum is not formed, the
meeting shall stand adjourned, This adjourned meeting shall be held at 11.40 a.m. on the same day & venue
through Video Conferencing / Other Audio Visual Means. The adjourned meeting will not require any separate
notice or quorum. The counting of the quorum will be done on the basis of number of members logged in at the
scheduled time of the meeting through the official platform so provided by the bank for this Annual General
Meeting. 2



2. For attending Annual General Meeting, members will have to use meeting Login ID & Password which will be
sent and also it will be published in "public Notice" by the bank. Members who have or will register their E-mail ID
and Mobile number up to 31/10/2020, will receive Login ID and Password on 23/11/2020 onwards through
Email/SMS. Meeting will be conducted on the web platform link - "https://sjsb.eagm.cloud".

3. A member can attend/ join Annual General Meeting by using devices like desktop/laptop/smartphone
that having internet connectivity.

4. Asper guidelines issued by Central Registrar of Co-op. Societies, New Delhi, in their circular dated 25/08/2020,
process of Audio Visual Meeting will be for 5 days i.e. from 28/11/2020 to 02/12/2020 as mentioned below:-

i. On the first day of meeting i.e. 28/11/2020, Members are required to login 10 minutes prior to the scheduled
time of meeting i.e. at 10.50 a.m. on the same day of the meeting i.e. on 28/11/2020 the agenda will be
presented first and after presenting items of Agenda, members can post their queries in respect of items in
agendatill second dayi.e.29/11/2020 till 5.00 p.m. on the given web platform or link.

ii. On Third day of the meeting i.e.on 30/11/2020, responses to these queries will be posted onthe same
web platform till 7.00 p.m.

iii. Members are required to cast their votes on resolutions presented in Annual General Meeting from 9.00 amon

01/12/2020 to 5.00 p.m. on 02/12/2020 on same web platform. The voting will be performed by way of

switching "YES/ NO" button provided on link in respective window. The results of e-voting will be declared

upon completion of counting of votes on the same web platform.

5. Central Registrar of Co-op. Societies, New Delhi has issued guidelines vide its circular dated 25/08/2020 to
engage services of expert independent agency for the conduct of Annual General Meeting through VC/OAVM.
Accordingly Bank has engaged services of "Tannum Consulting LLP"as the authorized agency for conducting
the e-AGM and providing online voting facility for the resolution of Annual General Meeting proposed by the
Board. If the said e-AGM is interrupted due to any unforeseen circumstances viz. technical fallout / network
failure, etc. meeting will be continued immediately as soon as the system is restored, on the same webplatform &
same day.

6. Members who have opted for ‘DO NOT DISTURB (DND)' option may not get SMS regarding User ID &
Password for joining Annual General Meeting. Such members are requested to deactivate DND at their
end soastoreceive the said SMS.

7. Forany Technical Difficulty regarding login, a member can contact on 9619280455 between 10 a.m. to 6.00 p.m.
or can send email at "techsupport@eagm.cloud." This facility has been arranged for the convenience of the
members to respond queries/issues regarding login/password only. This agency will not be able to resolve any
network issue atthe members end. Itis further informed that the agency will not respond to any queries regarding
agenda or banking related matters.

8. The Annual Report for the financial year 2019-20 consisting of Profit and Loss Accounts, Balance Sheet & the
amendments to bye-laws will be displayed on or before 12.11.2020 on Bank's website viz. www.sjsbbank.com.
Also a copy of the Annual Financial Report will be available on or before 12.11.2020 to members at the branches.

9. Those members who have not collected their Dividend for the year ended 31st March 2017 are requested to
collect the dividend on or before 10th November 2020. Unclaimed dividends shall be forfeited and transferred to
Statutory Reserve of the Bank as per Bye-Law no.53 (iv).

10. Please inform any change in Name, Address or nomination to Bank's Share department at Head Office or at
nearest Branch.

11. The Reserve Bank of India has made it mandatory for all customers to get their bank accounts C-KYC compliant.
So we request all the members to visit their nearest branch with latest photograph, ID proof and address proof
and complete the procedure for C-KYC at the earliestif not done yet.

7%g AT Head Office : ‘TFAWeR’ Rawie® 4%, Meeltha U3, ‘Gaganbharari’ Shivsmarak Sankul, Goldfinch Peth, FTTIE Solapur 413 007
W %. Ph.No. :0217- 274 1100 @ 1o 06 Visit us : www. sjsbbank.com
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sftepent 3 feRviie 3 Jomare

e

TG AHTEE s¢ 3ToT Wi,
AT Sehedl T 55 o1 ATNeh YT Hd Gdieish Hea=d] adi4 H 99 Hai= ST sal. & fufén
ufgeaier rifeait feagaret memi gR (0AVM) TS heft wiTd 312,

31 HTE 2020 ETHT ATBsE Gk TN THI - AIeT U=ieh, 2019-20 I1 F1feleh auiem durles wan wiieqor 3rgere 3T
WU, I TR TEAT HATTCITHHR SadHT Tl HATHE 8l 372,

AT 3Tefen affeerd ;-

STTfeieh 31IERRId A1 HIBTd Ueh 3cdid AR SRR fega 31efl. 2019 Hed Smfae sreferawd=an ardien e &4
2018 AT 3.6% UTAAITEA & 2019 HEA 2.9% Udd 3Tl 38, WS Faanemor Heren uftfeurdigss anfor fasiva:
i, 3, afddet e SeaRgE Cudel Hdige B SEdad 318, SHIdie siderawdd frfyerar snfor sffirads
AT TR,

afefeh ad 2020-21 =t GEaTd WAHE T TR iR el T ARG iehie gfm Evaret e

SARTfah SeheAT STEATCIHER a1l 7 % HEidie 3181 3ie 3R, @ faskamsfia seferawn 2.5% i
HHdTe. g1 aftferdt stefie ufaet o e 60 auidic & gatd Hidt o 318,

QYT FTTaE= Ui : -

2019-20 a1 371ieh arwfa S upvr 37 ame 4.2% 31z, St Avfict avie.10% it il af 2020 7ed iteifires amht
q1E THEA 0.9% e, Sft anfict aufdier 4.90% ardt. same,wied 3nfor Sy a1 eerdier Tdges e sl ~r=n ufomy
SATOTETAT, HaT &7 2019-20 TAT 31k a9Td 5.50.% a1 FTelt 312 it Arfiet auff 7.70% 2idt. @@= anfis &=, famn, fem
TR 37T SATaETRich Yaiatdl AT aT$e TR S TR, YIS TS ¥t T Heiftrd Susmare &, f snfefes o
2018-19 HEA 2.4% T&A AT T4 2019-20 HEA 4% Td ATE T TR, SAFTIcieh SATIR S FARTHeh Fradiet fat Heiges
YR AR 31mTa 9 Fatdmegegr gee foga st 3. s Frafdia anfifs a 2020 78 2019 =41 8.75% =1 goHd
4,80% Sl ATE FITEH. 3T I 2019 WAl 3T 10.42 % ATEIAT TAd 2020 =T ATk uTd SR ATea! 9.10%
Faeh! ] el 8.

a1fifes 31@aTel Annual Report 2019-2020 —1
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TN 31 &ATd GlaATcHS QU GEaTd shefl 318 3T s1efereawien e quamandt i fesmauarard
fafayg a1 Yorsl cEial ITER hefl 20, TS SLATEAH Hig JHIUIG 11 e
SfeRT Qe Ter RIS : —

srefegaeeien fafay dendier et anfor sagpad anfie ardiqge Saeums gd dmre fauda afom smen smea™
SfehT aETeTEl fafay TTeaM= ATHAT el ARG 3R, AR Taehil ST (JETe) TorTeehil shiest=n AT HEn anTd
afcoet wqul waehrt St Samaar faamarées wafas et 3R, @ safafes a=rg s T wEbr ST B
SRl ST T qqei—

JTIETE Hifed 3712 <hl, 22 T 2020 TSf HH- Tae= Sifeag-19 = myfiaiaee SHad SR SHoamam!
aferean a1 SR S Sheft, W @ fiafas s arefih A aecft 3 s e gyt snfie = qeiv
qTeel. 27 AT 2020 Uil fizreg dehd HIINIAR / THUASAN €L, Seh o UehTd dob! shifl shel. ITIEUSH shg HIHIH 20 GG
1T G AT HIGL hefl. FREHTE HUaeiell GERl HIST HUid T8UIs GeaTdien 3 Hig=aean selieal Tahelat Tfrdt
3T, R 319 3 afg=r A wufiefi=h ged  aread 31.08.2020 Wi heft wRI=R wurd, ikt mHTE, SFaE™ W
TSI 1 TS bl ST HieT feerma festet. Sifmavi-ate! el shelgR o= shaite TWdthe HUATH JaTagRt
TR YTSUATH HeH FHATd qU1 SRS 4 @Id 3ad 7 813 odl Wil GAie-1 ST Yebst H16 hel 3712, TS HeheTd

e soheA ferehrd gUar a1 wd gitfedien  faudia wftomy gnen ame. s weern fFrames wftesor suta
AW 30T o HaATera sifehT e Srrend S=me geel STV 37Tad. HeaTd A1 e 3eie STReHe R
FTOT0T HTFOT SefrgRi=aT fadT= 18 Sl 318,

1 HeuTdiel & T GIefaTsH Tl ad -
1) AT HEHRT SehT=aT SHGIHAT JATAT ST =T &. Teh 7@ AU &, ITe 1@ 93 Seffar fera weeqor fese.
2) I3 g faagidad e fafir nrde anfor gt swmardt are fegs= freem e ot ame.
3) G TevaTaTd! STRE 3T 3 AT Tashil Siehi=an ot quaTeal fHehsTar 3TfoT shatiea SHToTer SEfiet 37
el 3R,
4) ARSI TIHT TEshl Sehi=a1 hIHhTd Hfereh R ATEvaTaTd! § UReeiehdl SAUUITETE! §1S 316 T
(BoM) &I HeheuT HTUTeAT 372,
5) AT AR HEshil siohi =1 TSI THveh STRETE=A1 Id HI=Iq9s 3.
FREIEE W U HAEEl d6 aife geEaRe genel uie - fem gEen dad 3.
2 37 U forferss forg atdter amftn waeprdt sffehm amndier =) wefia st saedier. 2 e Sdiqr snforamrt
HEh ]l s (&= 3/8ed 3T = T8I WTd Hidl.
TR E Yol HgeaT™ 96ct :—
Hifeg —19 T GUITTl Sfie=selia Seet Tgad ST 318 ST AT 3TIedT TH{Hhdd Seel HL0ATE 710 Hereq
ifAfEradag P I ursd 3R, Fudd Uevadndl ureh, Jufhes snifer ufter T s e sat A= agde
AT hlTHRI SETIhAT WEUR 3712,

1 uftferdiet Terra srfaer wurEfl grdTeset 3R, Ut aftory wew 37 anefie st disrar yid FRba
S STehell. T e TTeretor=iel Jeherm sRuTgardl @it o 2 ot qraet 3gerell 3.

6 - _ g1f¥es 3rgarel Annual Report 2019-2020
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Tieh GeraTaRor @A A4TfAeh SR 0T SHTHehTSIAT 10T d3=a1 SR e HIaT Sedd STel 318, AT
Titeh HIHTHTRUT THT SHATE TgdH ald 312, A1 4 HeEAH1 3AT$31 fegsg37et @1ee (OAVM), HIETEel BIF, 692l 3.
ArEmed quTfy Hedn ATEd. Td FEHIH! A 3T S, L STeATe famedt sl i, 901 et sl 3Tet
ST BYSTS ol STaes=a1 @ AlgdTdl, SATgR seh ST Feh d19.
ekl ST THT 3ATTOT ST —

Hifeg —19 =1 Wil refeawen Hedelt 318 3711 TSl Tht Hige Hodl We eefes Hi-3HTT dohd Sfeiedl
HHAVEHIHcS HEHI SlehT &I HIST Y] SHeTl HTa. ATl SHgg1 ATl TG 6], GohIBHS AT Sepil HH

F1Th ¥ 2019-20 @ST dehell HHAE Ureaaa 73f AR - (FATeheaTl HIdHE)

3. ausfiet 31/03/2018 31/03/2019 31/03/2020

1 T Wigael 68.71 71.46 70.43

2 St 1885.80 2017.51 2027.27

3 ol AT Tt 1204.59 1270.68 1205.16

4 UGELED 393.98 434.36 446.39

5 T HIE 3090.39 3288.19 3232.43

6 Hfd HHET SFaET 6.81 7.81 8.08

7 1 feft 2122.37 2269.48 2275.74

8 FATRFET 6T 28.91 32.80 23.51

9 el 18.07 22.23 25.70

10 eaes Tt .77 3.86 -2.49

11 Hehed TG 15.62% 14.01% 20.29%

12 e Tl 11.28% 8.46% 14.88%

WA WIS —

TS 81 SEI= e SUTEY 3118, 3TIel § qEiel ATell 391G AT&l. Sehel 9T Higdd 31/03/2020 Uit
%. 70.43 ISl 3% BId. %.1.03 il THATH foriehies =2 guffad t 71.46 Sidiasa ot grelt 3178, 9T Wiggamedia =
e 9 3 [eft -

T 9 3at et ®. 31/03/2020 Td &, 158.13 SISl $qh1 BIAT S 31/03/2019 IRTAT TR T 3o eh = wpor
THH=A] SaSSae G UTgell 378,

gTftfes 3rgarel Annual Report 2019-2020 . 7
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%.2017.71 hId1 % 31/03/2020 TSI £.2027.27 hid! 3aeh! ATet.

oo Sefierie Gt 31/03/2019 Tid 368007 TEA 31/03/2020 T ITGH 375596 Iechl el I ATGR 7589

Tl Sefteri=h Wt ugeht 312, 2 sehat Seiqri= stHeten faard gafed.

Hrftel 3 aidiel CASA Sellelt qeticnes feudt @reft feeht 3. (FTmehgarl HIdHe)
39 WHR 31/03/2018 31/03/2019 31/03/2020
§9d 3d 268.12 285.32 304.47
<] St 66.83 115.84 82.97
T CASA 334.95 401.16 387.44
TR St 1885.80 2017.51 2027.27
TR Sefi Fehl CASA % 17.76% 19.88% 19.11%

3a fom -

T TG heATIHT SefterieAT feare 1@ sHvarardt 39 fomn wtevr e 5. U | 9%A . 9T o 3deh
HATT 3Tl 372, doh 3! fomt Hemeas= (DICGC) Hes 31gd ®gR 3t fam wemeesren Siftem A ur wmar=n fom
Iaxferen SiTal. s fafiauor i Seer fiftaw gerigs™@ ed 312, s 19/05/2020 TS 30/09/2020 THa=T %.1.44 HIST
L TohdTd 31-3-2021 Taa %. 1.47 hidian ffreng fom weeror memigesten wer 31z,

TN =

SnTferes 3Tfor 3nfeies Uraedian we=an uftfediyes smfur arefiean uftferdiges Igaciean faaeu sfafim uftferdges
e nifafafy aor geat 3mmed. ITISHT Tshat STIe SHad diea 31e fohar = fawan / smyfrehretomean Jemr
T@Eed JTed. TR ws HvaTe YHTUE B Sl Bld. 31.03.2020 IEE HSGRIAT THU HIX T shele el dehl
FHolETedTaR %, 100 it femram ufaet, uftomdt e upor it 7ed . 65.52 HId=h ue feua. o= o1 31/03/2019 =1
%.1270.68 ShII<T gel-d 31/03/2020 3T .1205.16 Fhid] Bl

3TUEHY AT &l — (Priority Sector Lending)

0T TEUA Sehd HEY SAIOT WS SaTdiel YS9 JETeR S1&Y higa HuaTigsil ofy, G&d AT Hem &1 el
QUATH WICHTTEd el STEaTel HIel Sohl STSHA SATIe ol T. 556.18 HIET, TRV 43.77% 3118, HHFA 9 Gocl AT ol
%. 147.91 121 BT, S 11.64% 3T2.

TI3AT AT ST AT GTehT HHI HWITETS! Tigee b W 2020 T HIIEHeh dcd SN Shefl. IT HATEH
FEATTHR HEhTl Shie ool ehHTH 50% . 25 ATGTIH <] Hoigrie! SdTe. T8 41 ARieeieh e SHessavt 311
2024 T 0T SehTT ST TEITH 3TE.

8 q1f¥es 3rgaTel Annual Report 2019-2020
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IS SehTT HIS=IT THITT ST ot (aekid HLUITH T T ATt TaSHT! figied sohe & Toaneva™ wsha
ATt bt eyl ATvigsTeh el WY Sheft 3772,

ITSHH AT St Zehamn
EAGIEE] 31.03.2021 93d 31.03.2022 9dd 31.03.2023 9dd 31.03.2024 Td
fepeH egatd 45.00% 50.00% 60.00% 75.00%

1 faahroft i e o sf=sdl <hl, STTdeaT Sohel 30/09/2020 UST FTUSHH &ATHS el JHIV 61.70% BId. A== 31
JTHE1 3178 Y, ST ohe S T HedTSHTIl T 2023 €IS Fuifia Shereln e a2t 2020 HE= TR Hefl 3718,

THUT HTEHE: ~
THUTE He TATE0T AT Sche haliHedl | AT, 31/03/2020 TSt Sehal Ushvl STET 3232.43 hId TS
JATAT 3TR. el SFGETT 31/03/2019 UsH %.3288.19 HIT 3T 21T

Tl S UL —

S WA SR, ol ST SHaEATITHE el o YUTeligR el S, ol @idl Jqe1ied 2i% Fid, Frehtian
IRETGR W1 UTSqraT GATEe shvamere! quiramd sl e ¢l eUHal/ TeRasTd Yeish ITEE qUaTd Id.

St A SATUT TG SHEweITa —

e ST aitfeddes faemm quremsd @rdl smrdt fageselt smea sufor = gftm wuE dfeT semma
Fqcafed st T 9@ Bid 318, el db Eiet 71 uRfedian smare . S sfaarma ufacicr st g
AT ol TaTe T TErell 3MT8d. 31/03/2020 UsH slehell THUT ST ot 31/03/2019 US=AT £.178.07 BT
T & 244.51 IS el T8, TIHUHE STl ITH dTe HgcdTe SRV 2 A= Whi=al @Iedie Saien & 8,
Sft anifeies o 2020-21 7 TET SHrvaTET IMTHET YEEES Ul 3R,

e hatoT STMVT SATeETIHS LA ST 312, qufy, gufta = 3nfn derersren wsld yaes, 7 @t
312 <hl Seh AT ITeRTTHS fceefidiaT aereitfie et uget T smaen dohe Maeeft foaw Tt wid e,

ol ggeAiRial db feliergnT srEemE sHessarlt, e st Fa-afE g (i) send
S I, Yehld ST ol ageiara! FHTefTv T Hid 371z
HTeTeh ATTUT 7=t AT TS eh F1 Sl —

2019-20 TTEAT e HIVIAE! HelTeTeh fehall AT ATAATSHIAT ol fgetel ATal. HEAT 2 HeTeish ATV 3 ATAATSHiA!
Sohehgd Yad Sd AT ARUITER %ol Bdct 3718, HeX sheir=l 31/03/2020 Tsf THUT AvIaTeh] ¥.82.90 TG Blil. €1 & el fafha
YA AT UehelTehl ATal.

T @ AT ATHaTEehA1 AR Seical i quyiiel WCHeSHIo e,

HIHHTH T o ATaTseh m(%w
1 HETeieh — §F @dl 2.44 M@

2 BIGEIEERGIERCI ] 80.46 I
TR 82.90 9@
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b b

Trgred sohea wRieeieh deaaR HisTRSTR 37vr vauestr feifed smond Tgd o el a1ed e, STrdien T
e deh STReamIE fafay feewmfl wia 3ga 2w 3w veE €@ 3R, 3TEdTe Grediad sehel Taavshieat
HUEll 7.52% (% 65.96 hIe1) AT qdTal esten 2. Arfiel auid & Y 58.80 Il ¥93 Aldl. AT FHertrea=a1
SAENGRE] Sohel F.1.87 Il TH1 AT 318, TEY JAauEhldiel TEHITA3He THUANR sfentiil TaavEhi=n FHree
1R, S AREHATA ST feied arieeieh qeagar 9T aiedl SHI (THUASATR) TEUaTErEl efl Sidl. Jall 49 98
HoaTE AN aredt i dohd, Hamm snfor teuasm wevard twd foaw g hetelt ATE & MY dh 3= qterar
qEfad.

NI — fiared shpe Qe RIaT eTvie] FTE 7 SHIvT 9 7 S1evarE] SIS Sehell 2UaTd HTe 32,
e
Sehehs ITEITEd Tfad dam Woned! 3R, St gufhg ufee—Teme ot ardd (THuAE) Srerael 9rd 3. aEet-

Fg TEUITETS! Sfehd T STavdeh qUTEUlt Fvn hraff<a Sdear 3Ted. ATfvam fered s e o untesie gaamd s
e weEh @t -

iU WTd e HU0l TR dieeerd ageid Ad v d I @it g Javamis sichen ageita e
T TG dTedaerqd ot HH! 01 ITET BIdl. Tel Wil e oA T 329 dedeg @es al9l &l 76!, Horardl
fcifed heft o, 37em Sel@Terian dehehgd T TRYUET ST !, T8 AT WIeATH! 100% TG helel 318, AT
yreyefiat Jenfieh STt S Shetell qHe sohal Syeir=T SR a1 (g HaTersh HgBM 3ATYedT dehel
HTEl @it fed shtvarh frer Seft 312, i e gd g g faHd wtal 6t g arfie gdarumr add
71 feramen wr=h woi .
HETHUHAE —

2020-21 31 3Tk AT Sl TSI EATAT I8 SHHI% 63 T HAH T2, T favams e Had @ fomd
AL, THI 3P I 2019-20 TOAH IESITAH] Y& HHI AT AT FTeied1 GEE AV 1 fasamded! Ji=an gare
Jrefigt i fomet shtal.

@I & Ul -

Td wrEfugdi snerasrant gifid s ade yrer sEidEde e g aresieds STacrh Bk
b Shehie JATTSe AT JFaTa Tifee A1 gadl TRaTaiEm SuTTef<l GEaTd hefl 3118, Tell ST HHTIEET 3G &1d 3118 &,
ST@THteTeh T e shTHTd Yuid: T feeiet 312,

e HEElhed Eie AT NUNEE ard aurvt Feft sa . 52 fafay feR aem w0, e
TehH=l 37T TUTEUN SeTdl S asd 37med.

Fohel 2019-20 AT 3Tk ante Aenfaes r@Titeror amifa Hu v ww 3w dfed afe @, T1dS IpEde, M,
T g o HUATd 37Ted 3778,

A S AeTee I TgUHT S ST e fgree sep=an frmumETelt 34, e feree da (meiam)
Sta| siehe IS 9 HWART = feerean femmacd, fem 7 fdengan #{a swer gifaa same qumf w@.
2018-19 AT HrerTaft Hitar gaTerarell sohel ARSI qurEvfl 18 TS 2019 d 3 JATaeISR 2019 VA HATell. HEL
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qurEvfien gl sTgaTe o ded figred soha |ret sHvard ATel. M 3 g Wi 3feadl i Curdier gt Hedl-we
FHHEY TCicAT BEIVEHIET ol HIeRES 2Iq ATgeS HahRl ATk & el ald. 31 et <= HB dohdl A
qUTHUR SUAT SATCA. AT FhIeHS STRITeAT ATATERUITd TTTeT sehel TSI quTavil SHivreTa! Tresr sifafdd fem
HESId IR qEedl.
AT S e ° AT (F=aTe ° HYTh 291 Te) —

i HEHTEHTETE! SATIC Seha S=d T2 1 T ¢ad] ¢ 161 @TH [G9FT HTEd. AT b ATaTwRa
I T2 AT HYTh <A TTETH TRV 14,89 Thic] FATe o TGefl 3TTad . TRV S=d ¢ 414 STV 1313 TYh <Fd1 7T 3T&.
U AFITET0T -

ITEATA |l soh HHATATETS! 21 Tervaien 31 Uidreror SRy SAIferd Shel &1d. = TR 523 SiSTemomefiar
AT SATAT.

FHE HHETIT el TRIER Seha Hadr Te, 3refiam afier gerfaearem (), fagera fag urdta «i-
FAT. FET YOI, U1 <1 - 3HTT o ST 3. 3197 "1 fSepmft uradd sohd @Il M STaTad S0 99 Sell 3117, 2

Tt fereneat=n aehr -

STt sfeh 10 ot & 12 <ft T 85% ITIToT R 3fereh 1T fresfarcTean wew=AT / SHET=ATEAT e G ferator
SHIUSHH AT i . HEAT ATell TG HIAsHH IS AT AT ST T 49 ferenesi=n Heshr oA e
TeTeh HTEh{cioh HS —

FHAR] Aieplaeh HeareAl adid difgeh AT 44 3 9Y AISR HUATd 37 &1 HI¥shH 03/09/2019 d
12/09/2019 AT HIATEHTd IRIVATT SATAT BId1. T IgHTRA BT, €U qTa IAS, ThlctE 3w HIATR HEFRITCHI,
GG A=A & FTel. Fel HRIHHAT H&Hhi1 IHTEM ol AT Gt JUSHHTH hideh ohel.
fafay arraw=h 92 -

3 Y 2019-20 GO WIS WG sehert Wl e,

1.8.9.9.2f1. 37 Sed died Tars Teh UTg ok 3Tur ferget ik,

1. oft. TR @i TREATT HATHN.

1. off W ggt TS ST 3rEee Tfdg .

oft Broeiteft st HEFUT HATE AT SAfUueITETe! 3 duagntia v afty
ERIEER

. qrer se™ FTTE], I T B AU, Telt feghl.

oft. grer e TG a3 o AT hTaehd.

1. FTTT AT Siferaef] AR HEehil siehe HTeTh T AR T 9 TEdid
TS A1 faefie a9,

oft. sreftor ggot yftg eie 3T e

qifiies 37gaTel Annual Report 2019-2020 — 11
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TS TETEH -
Tafia ST B S doh wmed Ufeet 3R, dohe Ud ITEHe 7Y 9 FET UTesh AT hdes A1 hHATgS
I T 3. 3T a9 2019-20 3TEX Sehel! U HHAR! HEAT 400 BIdT 971q 137 TR, 164 fafies amfor 99 39

AT Bl R HERdt 3T e srafeaqen g svamd, wiar=radt fafay srivmes Frfiayo daen smam.
AT gTfed —

T 2020 AT S TR ATHSISH TUTeA] FTER F0ATT 3Tefl, g 9 TT 1 Gr-al TLHIHTS! & i a8 2.
AT Seh U 7= Ueh TGaET= TR Ut 92 4,91,000 /- Fa99 Heq el it g neq fefiame aedi=n
BT T8V <3 Shell 318, TTRTET A1 FHefiqd sk Hifag S1fad $2aMT Hed w&A 9gH S Hild JEcledl Hral qHTTh
e —fam g -

AT figreg sehd 31.12.2019 TS ‘€IS AT Hswe (Sfiamum) = wmadgetd fdw Sl et 31184, ATE A=
et hTesTd sft3TuH=aT EATHHTE! Skt qe Frammmed Jme o qredten wg1 foet 31, ® 100 1) fhat e s 34
I AT Hesht Sehi1 S3Ten T ot 31faard 1R, saremfies, srawead 3for it gafuq smier e g
FHLOATETST ST =t TATHT Shefl ATSet. TS STE=AT qa b3, Sidt o7 arefior srefesereen, s, gaewn, v,
FTATTHIR g U AR HEhRI FenHT T 3. AT ST, SRS 378 TG hel 3718 1 3T SAHI Fehaiiat
SRR HaY FETd. T Sehehs od 3avl, A1 I HATHATE Hag FHAT L0 hel SATVIR A& TZ-U<T FFhR
HEYT HIECHATT HaTeTsh Heasr=a1 aewad! fafed srmar fieium=n soeramrd! Cea an] Uadid. et gee
ARSI = ST FHg hetean et gt ot stfrar s,

atiun sehea, dfeh wrivgder cetE ot snifia R, qo= S Y TR g it s Teeh
ITAThS 0T HATIedT 308 Heyd STs[ol HeTeish HSesTell Hed hicl. SIS A9 i - ol FdrE, Tdu
Fget, OTS, TesAreran arem, fefi & wsl sxawrH, o= [aavs, siaria o 3 Fver 951 399, siara =0 3
FHeTa oraT iegor, qurevft ST e arer A fveor s, STEteTEeAT antesteh FeEean ST HEaren fafaey g
TN HATT ed w1 3. A, 13T &1 el ey Hiogrn AR tde, Fof gvamn s 1fisr gurds dsem
I HATeToh HEesT S 3TTTH THU[h a1 i gt o JraTfiTeh = Wt SH1 S SHTaaT= 3172,

AT TATTAAL Sehell T AT STgaTe ATe eriie . S3Tus=n geem feoter Tsfmn wiervarget fhar
FISTTCHAT BIVTCTE TG i THUATYE! STREISThS T B0, STTFvh Ulel. AT Stideredn e
T HIVTATE TEE HTg STHVATHT IUHR URAH e sehehe 3118, SR STITH= SHIHHTS STHHIHHS ATEeel L
f3TTHE g TTRvATET ST TR TIHS 3R,

AT SehedT 3ol &, 100 HICIAET SR ITHI ITIcHT slehedT SI3TTH TUTYT L0 YT AR, T IHaT 39w /
I Teant A1 il SR T HATE 31 AfHaT 3R,

TEUST HEhH! TEAT FIAGT 2002, = TIGE T HOATEIE! M0 frgred e 317 $feam a@iaedt sl serean
TR, FEeT= AU STHCIC I1E STEATTd I8 $hHTh 64 T 72 BT 2.

IR fEreg oo sfietiugadial & 31.12.2019 =1 IUFhd &7 SR ATUSRT 9vEh fhar fgehen
AR TTETEa! e fGet 3Td. %.100 hIeTHar ST Saft STHoIT= JEtefier qe Hriehrt stfeenrt frphi fhan frdren
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TARTTETS! STRE ST qemT=Iar et |, Ged el e ugen wrwres gyvargel feum diF afgaamed
HeleTl U HNENhS TEATd HIGL HAAHT o HIal HIGUATHE UTSfael FTal. TIe sehedl &I HRIHRI ATl
oft STehTST TSRt Fi=AT AUVEhTe et 2.18.12.2020 TSl €U 3118, S UATS JeddTalan ST Faiandt fgred
sihehs HIGL HUAT RIS, HaTeTh HSBH UHAAH H&A HREHRI HAUHH AT=1 HaT HrRIH el Uh JuEre! arefeuar
TIThTCE Sheft 38, e Hr=T e,

HTeTeh NS (Hasuleht: —

TS HTfeet 318 <l GEAT=A1 TTelsh HSeaTal Shrefiael H 2020 HEY HUCAT 3117, Sehd SR, 2020 TEA
frergures ufshan g& shefl 31mR. q2nfi, Covid-19 = @refrean Wnrean uftferdiyes ar. S freiue weerl e, 7t fegh,
I+t gd aftferdt qdaa 2i5uda Ggehil §EY1 9 dehi=a1 (gt qadhe shedl 3Tad. SAHes fHaguehi= arita sram e

g —

Fohol T8 e At werfvra gfetsrmed grd = fa. 20/11/2019 Tsft e wmet. @ 75 9ui= 2. #ft g efi 21 99
Fehel HETEAS BId. 2001-02 71 TN o ekl 31EA8 BId. Tl T4 2000-01 IT T o siehel IuTea &I, 4. Wiy gfeusmet
1 B e WISt Hewyul atet 31ed. o T@a: Tk AAfavr Rrceg, anfifes saxhl a8 weh Feelt eisih 2. il
fafay sraam Ferifte 916 e, T SA9ea1 SATHTET JTHTTehT 37T TResThaaTd! i@ STd 3184, Sehell SaaT
T IR AvAETE! feviedn ARTEHTE Tad! & sl & QM1 [y HgIee 3. qHE, AE Hgare dreidid Hed
FTCTed HHAR] THE el [Td AT AT HERATaed 4 Holg1 S Hdl.

FTHR YS9 S /U —

g 19 uftferdie srgare At auwrd sohdi fedt srfireha wue selt 3118, e 3Tcd i T STTegMTHS
HIBIG AT 318 1 TTeATel WoTd 39 sfd . wg 9 3% 2 Gy gediar i ik eelie b e 31 3nfin ueis
HFHTAT a9 FE3qR HTed. [+ qeararedn Hiediqd TErel w1 aTet 9Sdl @ HacdT= 318, Hell @il 3772 6l dehl
Iy Al IEUS 7 ATV § HEesh ATeAT UhiAd YA qHd HHaATATeA Y% FACHl S Hi2auun e
TR STt A$et T ITTE) Skl TTarITe} feas v 3,

Sehariel 3MMYeT HAfad THA ST waweEs 1 U Tater I 3R, B TEe AR aard e 6l
ST T & HIS(l AT THUI & 55 HIETUET AT Sl S sehaicl = [qamE SRfaen 32, e s
TR GUR U HIETE 0 3q7 dehaiicl 4™ I=21 g6 hell 38, Fh JTTel GHTHS, TTesh, HHEH! 07 HaTerh
AT STETEE S0 34} 312,

e Rl FAfw . Jehiy A, yEteERATTh M. faEe B M @Y. Jieeh Heroll, @El W
e off. Saed yeadH, ot fi.%. qurare, off. g wiaes snfor ageft favm wy@ oft. wenie Sireft, it st sese 9
FaeRTdr=aT Sl dohel TS hel 3R dHY Hd G AR, aftg iyt i sat e @ o I foee
UATETE! ATEH < HTa.

AreaTe Tgres seh 31T sfean, w1, shgia feues ggmrl g (Hiameiey), 7 fegt 3afor sav awnr favm o=
Yeeh™ Had a1yd 3TTelel 3178, 3Tl o= AT 3718,

Fehelt NAFCUB Tegt, MUCBF Haig, Tashr 9Iiell, Taehrl deh hieil Teedt, HiaTg I Tl envet 318, a1
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Hatforyfi H HATITEH sl S Hdl.

T I G TehTeS! 6.30 FTSTAT sehel ST Had Jarid o= Siemqt Jrererafi=n ff smar sme. &
ST Sehell AT T3 seft 3112, W 99 3 Hedl SHerean difgan gfafeie snar amdr, s Jedi= s
QU HhHTeH heglsl foet 3.

Hald e YU A HacdT™ 38, §d G9TEE, AT@l SdIgR, F9IRI HhoigR, 3o U8, feafeas, sreefit agrm
T Yowiehas A1 Tyl Ht HATIEE Hesrdl oA Hidl, SATATNET S $ashl HIST NaTd S Hesid &6 Iehel
JE.

AT Sehel L& TEU HTH H0ATH Heft foeamaee, it wrean ¥d Gareish Hee Gewii= BT Hasidl I Hial.
IS Sehear gd GaTershieA adi Ht 31 o 2019-20 =155 o1 A1 3TEATH, dT3EE Y, T JOT AT TSR JATMOT
A T SEAUaS HHEHR H{Erdl 3ad 31, i stemer famdt sedt <l = wr=n are.

safée ! SawEMy | S EERN |

TG, | oo 3% TR od QTS
2k
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Shrikrushna alias Kishor Anant Deshpande
Chairman

Chairman's Speech

Respected Members,

| welcome, you all, on behalf of the Board of Directors, at this 55th Annual General Meeting of your Bank. This
meeting, for the first time, is held through Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM).

| am pleased to place before you the Audited Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss accounts as on 31st March 2020 as
well as the Statutory Auditors Report for the Financial Year ended 31st March 2020 and the 55th Annual Report.

GLOBALECONOMIC SCENARIO:-

The world economy has witnessed one of its moderation during the period. Global Growth has slowed down to
2.9%in 2019 from 3.6% in 2018. Itis due to the general sluggish condition worldwide and particularly slowdown in India,
Russia Mexico, and other emerging economies.

Worldwide also there has been moderation in growth and an atmosphere of uncertainty.

The Financial Year 2020-2021 started with alarming pandemic threat infecting the millions and bringing
economic activity to a near standstill due to imposition of restrictions on movements. This has aggravated further
slowdown of economies which were already in danger. Anotherimportant feature was the collapse in oil demand and oil
prices.

As reported in the World Bank report the advanced economies are projected to shrink to 7%, while emerging
market and developing economies will shrink by 2.5%. Thus, if it happens it would be the weakest in the last 60 years.

DOMESTIC ECONOMIC SCENARIO:-

Indian economy was also facing the local and global demand slow down as well as sector specific issues. The
overall estimated GDP growth is at 4.20% during the Financial Year 2019-20 as against 6.10% in previous year. The
growth in industrial sector decelerated to 0.9% in Financial Year 2020 from 4.90% during the previous year. In services
sector also growth has come down to 5.50% in Financial Year 2020 from 7.70% in Financial Year 2019 due to slow down
in Travel, Tourisms and Communication segments. Similarly the financial sector, Insurance, real estate and
professional services also were affected badly. The exception was agriculture and allied activities sector where there
was growth from 2.40% in the Financial Year 2019 to 4% in Financial Year 2020. There was also contraction in
merchandise exports and imports during the year due to prolonged slowdown in the world trade and global demand.
The merchandise export was reduced to 4.80% in the Financial Year 2020, as against the growth of 8.75% in Financial
Year 2019. Imports also shrunk by 9.10% in Financial Year 2020 Vis-a-vis 10.42% growth in Financial Year 2019.

The government has introduced multiple structural reforms and offered various monetary packages to support
and sustain the economy. This will definitely boost the economy at a large.

BANKING SCENARIO:-

The Banking sector also has been facing various challenges as the slowdown of various sectors of the economy
and weak economic growth has affected this sector adversely.
The Urban Co-operative Banks (UCBs) faced the disastrous time. The Banking operations in one of the largest and
leading multistate scheduled UCBs were seriously affected due to commitments of frauds. As a result the entire co-op
Banking sector was exposed to unexpected credibility issues. In addition to that many leading UCBs were also
penalized by RBI, for certain irregularities.

MAJORCHANGES IN BANKING INDUSTRY-

We are ware that, 22nd March 2020 was the first day that Hon. Prime Minister announced the Janata Curfew to
create awareness among the public about the seriousness of Covid- 19 pandemic. However subsequently the severity
of the pandemic has increased with geometrical progression and the entire economic cycle of the country has come to
stand still. On 27th Mar 2020 RBI has issued certain advisories wherein CRR/SLR rates, bank rates were slashed. At
the same time, Government has also introduced spending plan to Rs. 20, 00,000 crs..The second major decision taken
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by the RBl is introduction of moratorium on loan repayments initially for 3 months which was subsequently extended by
additional 3 monthsi.e. for01.03.2020 to 31.08.2020.

It was a great relief to the borrowers as salary cuts, loss of job, closure of businesses was happened. Even after
moratorium granted some borrowers are still not able to fulfill their obligations of repayment. RBI has further introduced
a restructuring package without downgrading the account. This has certainly helped the bank borrowers who were in
the distress.

Your Bank's growth rate and bottom line also got adversely affected. Regulatory Authority viz. RBl and Ministry of
Finance have introduced many amendments in Banking Regulation Act. Basically majority of these amendments are
aimed at bringing the operational discipline and protecting the depositors' interest. The major amendments are as
under-

1) The depositors of the UCBs are now insured up to Rs. Five Lakhs from the earlier limit of Rs. One Lakhs.

2)RBI has introduced certain bench marks for Cyber Security and also a Cyber vision for Co-operative Banks.

3) It also restricted the lending norms and quantum of loans of the UCBs to avoid concentration risk as well as to
reduce loan default risk.

4)RBI has introduced the concept of Board of Management (BOM) for bringing more discipline and
transparency in the operations of UCBs.

5) The appointment of CEOs of UCBs now will be with the prior approval of RBI.
The Bank is placing Bye-Laws amendments in the AGM for approval to comply with the RBI directives.

These measures will be a turning point and will open a new chapter of discipline in the Co-operative Banking
sector. We certainly welcome this move as it is in the interest of Depositors and the Urban Co-operative Banks in the
country.

OTHER SIGNIFICENT DEVELOPMENTS:-

The Covid-19 has transformed the life style altogether making people to change their perspective and live with
the probable uncertainty. The Mask, Sanitization and Social Distancing is going to stay foralong time.

The Government has responded to this situation very effectively. As a result of which India could control severity
ofthe pandemic. All the Regulatory Authorities have also taken immediate and appropriate steps to arrest the damages.

The time frame of various statutory compliances and conduct of AGMs has undergone a major change. Our
AGM is going to be conducted online i.e. Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM) and our all members are required to join
the meeting through net connected equipments such as Mobile handset, Laptop etc. The detailed instructions are
incorporated in the Notice of AGM which all members will have to follow. We request you, to register you email ID and
Mobile Number with the branch, if not already done, through which the Bank can communicate with you.

BANKPERFORMANCEAND PROGRESS:-

Economic slow down due to Covid-19 pandemic and fraud committed in one of the largest Multi-State Scheduled
Co-Op Banks has given a major blow to the co-op Banking sector. Our Bank is also not an exception to this as the Bank
has been already facing the slowdown of the activity due to draught related factors. As a result Bank business has come
down drastically and stressed assets of the Bank increased manifold.

The performance of the Bank for the Financial Year 2019-20 in a nutshellis as under-

(Figures in Crores)

Sr. No. Particulars 31/03/2018 | 31/03/2019 | 31/03/2020
1 Share Capital 68.71 71.46 70.43
2 Deposits 1885.80 2017.51 2027.27
3 Loans & Advances 1204.59 1270.68 1205.16
4 Investments 393.98 434.36 446.39
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(Figures in Crores)

5 Business Mix 3090.39 3288.19 3232.43
6 Per Employee Business 6.81 7.81 8.08
7 Working Funds 2122.37 2269.48 2275.74
8 Operating Profit 28.91 32.80 23.51
9 Provisions 18.07 22.23 25.70
10 Net Profit 1.77 3.86 -2.49
11 Gross NPAs 15.62% 14.01% 20.29%
12 Net NPAs 11.28% 8.46% 14.88%

Share Capital

Share capital is a strong pillar of the institution. Your Bank is also not exception to that. Share capital stood at
Rs. 70.43 crores as on 31/03/2020 which has reduced from 71.46 crores, showing marginal reduction of Rs.1.03
crores. Reduction in Share Capital is mainly due to the withdrawal of funds by the loan borrowers after adjustment of
theirloans.

Statutory and Other Reserves:-

Statutory and other Reserves are at Rs. 158.13 crores as on 31/03/2020, which has almost remained the same
that of 31/03/2019.

Deposits
In spite of COVID 19 pandemic the deposits of the Bank have shown a rise of Rs. 9.76 crores and are increased
to Rs. 2027.27 crores as on 31/03/2020 from Rs.2017.51crores of the previous year.
Number of the depositors of the Bank have been increased from 368007 as on 31/03/2019 to 375596 as on
31/03/2020 thereby showing the addition of 7589 new depositors. It shows the confidence of depositors on the Bank.
Through various campaigns and public contacts, Bank has planned to increase saving and current deposits in
future.

Comparative position of CASAdeposits for the last 3 years is given below.
(Rs.inCrores)

Deposit Type 31/03/2018 31/03/2019 | 31/03/2020
Savings Deposit 268.12 285.32 304.47
Current Deposits 66.83 115.84 82.97
Total CASA 334.95 401.16 387.44
Total Deposits 1885.80 2017.51 2027.27
% of CASA to Total Deposits 17.76% 19.88% 19.11%

Deposit Insurance:-

As is mentioned earlier the Deposit Insurance Cover is increased from earlier Rs. One Lakh to Rs. Five Lakh to
protect the interest of the Depositors. The Bank is the member of Deposit Insurance Corporation through which the
Deposits up to Rs. Five lakhs are insured by payment of premium to the Corporation. The Bank is paying the premium
regularly and ontime. The recently alsoi.e.on 19/05/2020 the premium of Rs.1.44crores has been paid by the Bank
to the Corporation covering the Insurance till 30/09/2020. we have also paid premium of Rs. 1.47 Crore for a period {ill
31-03-2021
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Loans and Advances:-

Due to recessionary conditions both at Global and Economic level coupled with extraordinary uncertain
situation arisen due to pandemic situation the economic activities have come to standstill. The entrepreneurs have
either given up or have kept their expansion / modernization plans on hold. As a result there was no takeoff of the loans.
Besides the Cash Credit limits of around Rs. 100 crores remained unutilized, as a result loans & advances of the Bank
have shown a sharp decrease by showing a fall of Rs. 65.52 crores. The loans of the Bank were at Rs. 1270.68 crores
as of31/03/2019 as against Rs. 1205.16 crores as on 31/03/2020.

Priority Sector Advances:-

As a policy we have encouraged lending to small and tiny sectors to spread our exposures as wide as possible
instead of concentrating on a handful of industries in medium/ large sectors. In the year under report the Bank's Priority
Sector Advances were Rs. 556.18crore, which is 43.77%. Weaker sector advances were Rs.147.91crore, which is
11.64%.

RBI has issued guidelines in March, 2020 to mitigate the concentration risk. As per the said guidelines, Bank
shall have at least 50% of their aggregate loans & advances, comprising loans of not more than Rs.25 lakh or 0.2% of
their Tier-l capital whichever is higher, subject to maximum of Rs.1crore per borrower. Bank has to comply with the
prescribed threshold by 31st March, 2024.Bank has to sanction loans of small amount on large scale in conformity with
these guidelines. Similarly, RBI has also issued guidelines regarding achievements of priority sector advances in a

phased manner.
Percentage of Priority Sector Advances

Period Upto 31.03.2021 Upto 31.03.2022 Upto 31.03.2023 Upto 31.03.2024

Minimum Percentage 45.00% 50.00% 60.00% 75.00%

It will not be out of place to mention here that, the Bank's Priority Sector lending position as on 30/09/2020 stood
at 61.70%, which means that the Bank has already achieved target of Priority Sector Lending (PSL) fixed on March,
2023.

Total Business:-

As a result of sharp decline in advances total business of the Bank has come down to Rs.3232.43 crores as on
31/03/2020 vis-a vis Rs. 3288.19 crores as on 31/03/2019.

Loan Monitoring System:-

The health of the loan accounts is maintained through the loan monitoring system coupled with risk
management. The branches have been handed over the stressed accounts list fortnightly/ monthly to ensure that these
accounts are being followed up effectively for maintaining their performing status.

Loan Recovery and NPA Management:-

The present uncertain circumstances has worsened the existing stressed accounts and as a result there is an
exponential growth of the NPAs in the Banking industry. Your Bank is also not an exception to this phenomenon. The
Gross Non-Performing Assets of the Bank has reached to the highest in the history of the Bank. The Gross Non-
Performing Assets of the Bank as on 31/03/2020 has reached to Rs.244 .51crores as against Rs.178.07crores as of
31/03/2019. The steep rise in the NPAs is because of downgrading of major big accounts, which are likely to be
upgraded in the Financial Year 2020-21.

The Bank is going through the critical & challenging time. However with the united efforts of devoted Staff and
Directors, | am sure, that Bank will turn the corner and bring back its glorious days.

In this regard Bank is exploring all recovery avenues like Securitization Act implementation, exploring the
routes of ARC & Non-Banking Assets (NBA) etc.
Loans to Directors and their Relatives:-

During the reporting year Bank has not given loans to any of the Bank's Director or his relatives. At present 2
Directors and 3 relatives have availed loans against FDRs from the Bank. As on 31/03/2020 the total loan balance was
Rs.82.90 lacs. There are no over dues.
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The details of the loans sanctioned to the Directors and their relatives is as under.

Sr.No. No. of Directors & Relatives Loan Outstanding Rs.
1 2 Directors 2.44 lacs
2 3relatives of the directors 80.46 lacs
Total 82.90 lacs
Investment:-

The surplus funds are being deposited by the Bank in Investments which is also major earning source. Your
Bank has received the average interest return of 7.52 %( Rs.65.96crores) during the year under the report. During the
previous year it was Rs.58.80crores. Besides this Bank has also earned a profit of Rs.1.87crores through trading of
securities. The total Investment portfolio also contains the investments in SLR bonds which is used to maintain
Statutory Liquidity ratio (SLR) as stipulated by RBI.| am proud to say that Bank has never defaulted for a single day in
maintaining the CRR & SLR. It shows the high liquidity of the Bank.

Dividend:-
The Bank is advised not to declare and pay dividend without prior permission of RBI.

Technology:-

The Bank has robust Information Technology System, which is being supported by the well reputed Multi-
National Companies (MNCs). The Bank has put in place all necessary checks & systems to prevent the cyber-attacks.
Besides Bank has also adopted and implemented the directives and advisory guidelines of RBI. The Bank is a direct
member of various platforms of Payment & Settlement Systems.

Write Off of Bad Loans:-

Writing off of NPAs means to keep accounts out of Balance Sheet by retaining Bank's right to recover intact.
These accounts are written off only because they are fully provided for, Board of Directors has recommended & are
certified by the Statutory Auditors. |, therefore, request all our honorable members to accord their approval for this
subject which is being placed in the present Annual General Meeting.

Budget:-

The budget of the Bank for the Financial Year 2020-21 is attached in the Annual Financial Report on page
number 63. | request your approval for the same. Besides the actual expenses incurred during the previous year viz.
Financial Year 2019-20 which has exceeded slightly than the earlier budget be also placed for your approval.

Audit & Inspection:-

In order to ensure implementation of all procedures, rules and transparency in the branch operations Bank has
introduced dual system of Audit viz. Concurrent Audit & Internal Audit. | am happy to share with you that your Bank is
one of the few Banks where all the Bank branches are being audited on ongoing basis by the qualified Chartered
Accountants to whom Bank has given an elaborate scope of their audit.

The Internal Audit is also being done by the staff of the Bank on quarterly basis where the compliance of various
procedures, surprise checks of cash balance etc. is being done.

The Statutory Audit of the Bank for the Financial Year 2019-20 has been done by the reputed CA firm viz. S R
Pandit & Company, Chartered Accountants, Pune.

Your Bank being a Scheduled & Multi- state Bank is being directly controlled by the RBI. The regulator (RBI),
therefore, carries out the inspection of the Bank every year to ensure its working & performance is being done as per the
rules, regulations & directives. During the year under report the RBI inspection was commenced on 18th September &
was concluded on 3rd October 2019. | would like to mention here that during the period of the inspection a fraud
committed in the leading multi-national Bank of the country had surfaced. It has shaken the co-operative Banking sector
& against this backdrop the RBI inspection of the Bank was conducted. | may mention here that despite these negative
news RBlinspection was conducted smoothly without any majorirregularities.
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Mahila Bachat Gat & JLG (Self-help Group & Joint Liability Group):-
Your Bank has a special cell for SHGs and JLGs for empowerment of the Women. Your Bank has so far provided
the total loans of Rs.14.89crores to SHGs and JLGs. Total SHGs are 414 and JLGs are1337.
Employee Training:-
During the reporting year Bank has conducted many training programs for the Employees on Twenty One
topics. Total 523 trainee participants have been benefitted.
Similarly as per the organizational needs the staff is being deputed to Vaikunth Mehta Institute, RBI Training
College (CAB), Vitthalrao Vikhe Patil Co-op. Institute Pune, Pune Co-op Banks Associations etc. for updating their
knowledge. This trainings have always been helpful to the staff and the Bank also.

Felicitation of Successful Students:-

Your Bank has been organizing Prize Distribution event for Members/ Employee wards who have secured 85%
and above marks in 10th and 12th standard. During the Reporting Year also the same event was celebrated and total 49
students were felicitated.

Employee Cultural committee:-

On behalf of the Employee Cultural committee, 44th year of Bouddhik Vyakhyanmala was celebrated. This
event was planned during the period 03/09/2019 to 12/09/2019. The inauguration of the same was done by Dr. Deepak
Taware, IAS, the then Commissioner, Solapur Municipal Corporation, Solapur. The audience of the Solapur
enthusiastically attended all the programs and appreciated the same.

Visits of Various Dignitaries:-
During the F.Y. 2019-20 following Dignitaries visited the Bank

Adv.Shri. Jayvant Bodhale Maharaj | A great Orator & devotee of god Vitthal.

Shri. Appasaheb Khot A renowned Story teller.

Shri. Ramjan Mulla A Famous poet.

Adv.Shri. Bhaskarrao Avad A well-known Lawyer specialized in Constitutional
Law.

Shri Homnidhi Sharma A Senior scientist in a PSU, Working under Defence
Ministry.

Shri. Dada Idate Chairman, National Commission for VJNT, New Delhi.

Shri. Dada Lad Social Worker, Specialized in economic cow rearing.

Shri. Yogesh Walujkar Director of Dombivali Nagari Bank & expert in
Prevention of Cyber Crime.

Shri. Pravin Davane A famous writer & Poet.

All the above dignitaries appreciated the overall working of the Bank.

Human Resources:-

The dedicated and devoted employees has always remained the strength of the Bank. The polite and efficient
customer service in all the branches of the Bank has been possible only because of these employees. At the end of
F.Y.2019-20 the total employee strength of the Bank was 400 comprising of 137 Officers, 164 Clerks and 99 Sub staff.
To ensure seamless continuation of the work culture and values, various workshops for staff are conducted regularly.
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Social Obligation -

Total lockdown was declared at the end of March, 2020. It was a tough time for the Governments both Central and
State. Besides many NGOs also have been very active in supporting deprived and daily wage earners. As an
acknowledgment to their work the staff members of your Bank have donated their one day's salary aggregating sum of
Rs.4,91,000/- to PM Cares fund and Chief Minister's relief fund. Besides, out of those funds Bank has also donated to
some social organizations who have been doing the great works by helping the COVID affected families.

Bye-Laws Amendment -

RBI has issued directives for constitution of 'Board of Management' (BoM) on 31.12.2019.RBI has further
advised appropriate amendments in bye laws of Banks for constitution of BoM. It is mandatory for Urban Co-operative
Banks with a deposit size of Rs.100crore & above to form BoM. BoM is to be constituted to facilitate professional
management & focused attention to banking related activities. Persons having special knowledge or practical
experience in respect of any one of the matters, namely, Accountancy, Agriculture & Rural Economy, Banking, Co-
operation, Economics, Finance, Law, Small Scale Industry, Information Technology & any other subject, which would,
in opinion of RBI, be useful to UCB, may be appointed on BoM. Further, RBI has stated that such person should not
have a business relationship with Bank. But having deposit with the Bank will not be classified as having business
relationship for this purpose. Any disqualification prescribed for member of the Board of Directors under Multi State Co-
op. Societies Act will also apply for members of BoM. The members of BoM shall at all times satisfy the above
mentioned criteria.

BoM shall exercise oversight over the Banking related functions of the Bank, assist the BoD on formulation of
the policy & any other related matters delegated to it by BoD. Broad functions of BoM are rendering expert advice on
loan proposals, recovery of NPA, One Time Settlement, Compromise Settlement, Management of Funds &
Borrowings, Investment of Funds, overseeing internal controls & systems and Risk Management, oversight of
computerization, technology adoption, complaint redressal system, overseeing internal audit, inspection & its
compliance, assisting Board in formulation of various policies in tune with RBI guidelines. BoM is a recommending
authority, decisions are to be taken by Board of Directors. Board of Directors who is responsible for the general
directions & control of the Bank. BoM is to be appointed by Board of Directors who are complying with 'Fit & Proper’
criteria as also it shall consider track record, integrity.

Bank has to report RBI upon constitution of BoM. The BoD shall seek concurrence from RBI before accepting
the resignation tendered by the member of the BoM or before removing any member of the BoM. RBI has power to
remove any member of BoM, if the person is found to be not meeting the criteria prescribed by RBI or acting in manner
detrimental to the interests of the Bank or its depositors or both. RBI has the power to supersede the BoM if the
functioning of BoM is found unsatisfactory.

Your Bank has to constitute BoM as the deposit size is more than Rs.100crore. It is mandatory condition for
opening of new branches/ expansion of area of operation.

To comply with provisions of Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and to conform with the guidelines
issued by Reserve Bank of India from time to time, few modifications in the Bye-Laws of the Bank are recommended by
the Board for your approval. Chart detailing the modifications is printed on page No. 64 to72.

RBI has also given directives regarding appointment of CEO or renewal of appointment in the circular dated
31.12.2019 on BoM. UCBs having deposit size more than Rs.100crore & above shall obtain prior approval of RBI for
appointment or renewal of appointment. Bank shall submit proposal to RBI for approval at least three months prior to
the end of tenure of the incumbent of CEQO. Board resolution approved in AGM is to be sent along with some other
documents while submitting proposal to RBI. Tenure of Shri. Prakash Waikar, Chief Executive Officer of your Bank is
expiring on 18.12.2020. Your Bank has to submit the proposal to RBI for its approval for extending the period. Board of
Directors has recommended unanimously to extend the services of CEO for further period of one year for the approval
of AGM you are requested to approve the same.

Members are requested to approve the resolution of various bye laws amendments, placed before AGM.

Elections of the Board:-

You may be aware that the terms of current board was expiring in the month of May, 2020. The Bank has started
the election process since the month of January, 2020 itself. However due to pandemic situation, Central Registrar of
Co-operative Societies has deferred the elections of Co-operative Societies & Banks till the normalcy is restored. Due
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to which election date is still not fixed. As a member you will be informed about the schedule of election as and when
allowed by Government Authorities through public notice & displaying the notice at the branches till that time the term of
the present Board stands extended.

Obituary:-

During the year under report, Bank's Director Shri. Sadashiv Dhundirajshastri Date passed away on
20-11-2019 He was 75. Late Shri Date has been the Director of the Bank for last 27 years. He was Chairman of the Bank
during the year 2001-02 and Vice Chairman during the year 2000-01. Late Shri. Sadashiv Dhundirajshastri Date has
been instrumental in the exponential growth of the Bank. He himself was a most disciplined &religious person as well as
a very successful businessman. He has started and successfully run variety of businesses & has been known for his
honesty & transparency in his business dealings. I, on behalf of the Bank & myself sincerely acknowledge his great
contribution for bringing the Bank to such a glorious height. So also, we pay our sincere condolences to the staff
members as well as known and unknown members of the Bank who have passed away during the Year under Report.

Conclusion and Vote of Thanks:-

Due to COVID19 situation the Bank's position has been worsened during the year under report. Bank is
passing through a very critical & challenging time. | do not want to keep you in delusion. But | may state here that
banking is also a business and each business has its own ups & downs. It is important that how one comes out of the
situation like phoenix bird. | am confident that with the help of my Vice Chairman Shri. Varadraj Bang and all the
directors coupled with untiring efforts of the staff, the Bank will definitely come out of its present state and we will bring
back the glorious days of the Bank.

| thank you all for your unstinted support and trust on the Bank, in spite of it is sailing through the troubled
waters. It is also to be noted with pride that the Bank's existing and ex-staff has supported the Bank by keeping their
deposits of more than Rs.55 crores. Besides the Directors of the Bank also have reposed the trust in the Bank by
keeping their amount of around Rs.5 crores. As such the Bank has stood on the firm foundation of the support of
Members, Customers, Staff and Directors.

It is also my duty to place my sincere thanks to the Chief Executive Officer Shri. Prakash Waikar, DGMs Shri.
Vinayak Phadke & Mrs. Anjali Kulkarni, AGMs Shri. Devdatta Patwardhan, Shri P.K. Deshpande, Shri. Snajay Kamble
and Head of recovery department Shri. Makarand Joshi, who have been steering the Bank with their mighty and
persistent efforts. All Chief Officers, Senior officers & other staff have been contributing for taking the Bank in right
direction.

We also have received the valuable and timely guidelines from the officials of RBI, Central Registrar of Co-op.
Societies (CRCS), New Delhi, and other Government departments. We are thankful to them.

Bank has also received the support and cooperation from NAFCUB, MUCBF Mumbai, Sahakar Bharati,
Sahakari Bank Karmachari Sanghtana, Solapur. | wish to convey my sincere gratitude to all of them.

| am also thankful to Solapur Akashwani which is displaying the Bank's advertisement continuously for many
years every day at 6.30 am.. It has become a brand of the Bank. | am also thankful to the media representative of press
and T.V. channels who have always given very positive coverage to the Bank.

Last but not least, | express my sincere gratitude to all Members, lakhs of Depositors, many thousands of
Borrowers & other Customers, well-wishers, Legal Consultants and Valuators etc., without whom the Bank would not
have come such along way.

| also express my deep gratitude to all my Board Members for giving me an opportunity to work as a Chairman of
the Bank. Finally, on the behalf of all the Directors of the Bank, | place before the meeting the 55th Annual Report,
Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Accounts and other Accounting Documents for the F.Y. 2019-20 for approval.

I request you to accord your approval for the same.
JayHind! Jay Maharashtra! Jay Sahakar!

Thanking You

Shrikrushna alias Kishor Anant Deshpande
Chairman
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[ qﬁf‘:’TE-Sil Annexure - A )

\

TR [ deha A : WICIYY el Heehit ik fl.  Solapur Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.
Name of the Institution / Bank ﬂﬁ—ﬁzl"lﬁjﬂaﬁmw Multi-State Scheduled Coop. Bank
& e Ul ¢ TR RERE i, Meefa 99, ‘Gaganbharar” Shivsmarak Sankul, Goldfinch Peth,
Address of the Head Office %ﬂﬂll[i ¥%3 006, (WERTE) Solapur 413 007. (Maharashtra)

qiqult 6. 9 A : 1. THYHR SUR /30 BNK / 119 feat Date 28.02.1966
Registration No. & Date : 2. THUHHITH MSCS/ HaTR CR / 1007/ 2014 f&TeR Date 20.05.2014
AR AEIEH 4. F wEe= : UHUE MH /459 /9t P f&ATeh Date 19.04.1986 : HgRTZ Maharashtra
RBI License No. & Area of Operations d And From ﬁﬂﬁ Date 20.05.2014 9T :

Wg® Maharashtra T Ftes Karnataka

Z widl Rs. Crore

Particulars U3fiet : Position of 31 AT&l March 2020 =it et
HEA THATarg Tl I o A D
Total Branches with Head Office
WS & No. of Members : AHEE Members 71050
ATHHT |HTHESG Nominal Members 7557
THA WRT Wigad Paid Up Share Capital 70.43
a9 37 [t Reserves & Other Fund : 158.13
34t Deposits : e 3t Current Deposits 82.97
: Jad ok 3t Savings Bank Deposits 304.47
: Yaa odt Term Deposits 1639.83
TRt S Total Deposits 2027.27
&9 Loans & Advances : Awuit Secured 1080.41
: femmamoft Unsecured 124.75
TR Tt Total Loans & Advances 1205.16
33 ARUIEH @ : 00.00
Borrowings against Deposits )
TAAUEH Investments : 446.39
Fq®T / YT Profit / Loss : @21 / Loss (-2.49)
THUT Haeh  Total Staff 400
Tht of which : Tl Officers 187
: SEfs Clerks 164
: o Sub Staff 99
@l gt Working Funds : 2275.74

\_ J/
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SOLAPUR JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., SOLAPUR (Mui-state Scheduled Co-op Bark)

Balance Sheet As on 31st March 2020

24

31- Mar-2019 Capital & Liabilities Wigaw & 2uft SCH 31- Mar-2020
1) Share Capital W1 Higact A
100,00,00,000.00 i) Authorised Share Capital 3f&g Wi wigaer 100,00,00,000.00
71,46,58,900.00 ii) Paidup Share Capital a@a W Wigaer 70,42,71,100.00
158,32,33,070.86| 2) Reserves & Other Funds B | 158,12,82,855.95
faefifedie Tt 7 3R FAfy
2017,51,31,281.48 3) Deposits it C | 2027,26,87,957.09
0.00| 4) Borrowings Secielt &t D 0.00
18,93,407.00 5) Bills for Collection being Bills Receivable (as per contra)| E 9,00,000.00
gy fEapRelel! et (Sere aregmm)
113,40,13,874.28 6) Overdue Interest Reserve F | 162,13,46,547.19
uféset =gt feft
5,71,16,066.04 7) Interest Payable On Deposits G 5,36,48,078.30
arer 30t dtadier
20,76,74,346.52 8) Other Liabilities s~ <oft H 23,76,97,046.32
3,86,19,704.32| 9) Profit & Loss Alc. 7% dleT @t I 0.00
2391,23,40,650.50 TOTAL 2447,18,33,584.85
70,80,99,796.73| CONTINGENT LIBILITIES / @ Juft 80,84,62,232.70
oo &, weE TR 1. AT
STHHATEATIH & HESH! R

T, T AT 9T e S 3R,
S R Pandit & Co, Pune
H1EE ITehicey Hitd
ICAI FRN 107309 W
dt. . vH 3w g (IER)

Member No. 032121
UDIN-20032121AAAABP6221

fe. 9-10-2020
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TIATYR TAAT TEHRN &6k To1; TTATYR (swesz reges - e

f2. 31 5l 2020 TS AR

EECD

31- Mar-2019

Properties & Assets et @ Juft

SCH|  31- Mar-2020

205,77,32,861.20

327,03,97,396.92

434,36,39,357.00

1270,68,41,864.99

128,37,53,639.24

18,93,407.00

2,20,089.00

4,16,61,339.00
6,06,35,690.89

16,51,500.00

14,39,13,505.26

1) Cash & Bank Balances
BTN A g dapreiter RAgd

2) Balances with Other Banks
FOX dopriter ot

3) Money At Call & Short Notice L -—
SFeaRgET 4T
4) Investments Jaave M | 446,39,48,247.00
5) Loans & Advances fcieft a5 1205,16,33,091.23
6) Interest Receivable @ 30 O | 174,81,58,258.19
7) Bills for Collection being Bills Receivable (as per contra)| P 9,00,000.00
el st uTsfacielt faer (Sere arsgymmT)
8) Branch Adjustment amar wvag Q 16,62,519.64
9) Land & Building ST 7 gARd 3,14,94,101.00
10) Furniture & Dead Stock (Less Depre.) S 5,41,00,214.66
TR a 88 Wi (3fisr as smn)
11) Motor Vehicles (Less Depre.) T 20,21,200.00

AeR ag (3fsr ao siar)
12) Other Assets 3a* gt

J | 389,28,65,572.03

K | 199,46,84,995.22

U 11,77,17,115.55

0.00 13) Defferred tax Asset \'} 8,76,82,093.00

14) Current Year's Loss / qTe] astar drer W 2,49,66,177.33

2391,23,40,650.50 TOTAL tgu s 2447,18,33,584.85
Notes on Account Y

.. & fe5.31. 2oz
3JUTEge A
WA R0 991 JEER q.f. s LR R A &R
ufa ageem dugan. deiiee sfe. Al Tegh . == .91, Ferehvil
.31, qae sE.ga @ SE. R uew
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Multi-State Scheduled Coop. Bank

SJISB,

SOLAPUR JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., SOLAPUR (uti-state Scheduled Co-op Bank)
Profit & Loss Account For the Financial year from 1st April 2019 to 31st March 2020

31- Mar-2019

Expenditure @<

31- Mar-2020

139,67,71,375.27

139,67,71,375.27

26,59,40,360.19

9,04,199.31

6,01,59,494.32

38,10,961.00

36,55,941.26

96,65,426.80

3,03,78,975.05

56,36,600.86

1) Interest Paid fRaiat @urer

a) Interest Paid on Deposits
Sdftediet et T
b) Interest Paid on Borrowings

Belied Sorfeasiel feetet arst

2) Salaries & Wages

Salaries & Wages paid to staff inclusive of

P. F. Contribution, Gratuity premium, all
allowances, medical & conveyance

expenses, travelling allowances etc. staff

expenditure
Agepie TR 91, Uy frafg Feft, yamg @<f 5.

3) Director's & Committee Member's
Meeting Allowances, Travelling &
Training expenses.
et Hew 9 At I 9,
war g wfder ae

4) Rent, Taxes, Insurance Premium,
Electricity Charges etc.

A2, o, famr, v w9 3.

5) Court expenses & Legal Fees Etc.
HIE &, BRI THAR Bl 3.

6) Audit Fees
oiar uReeidt B

7) Postage, Telegram, Telephone Exp.
U, AR, XA 8. @H

8) Repairs & Depreciation

T 7 gowit @d

9) Printing, Stationary & Advt. Exp.
BUTS, TIFN! G SffexTd @9 8.

142,91,42,532.45

142,91,42,532.45

26,93,18,997.76

11,18,726.64

6,45,60,437.58

18,45,476.00

40,22,000.00

1,08,70,476.35

2,36,73,858.73

49,53,398.86

177,69,23,334.06

C/F a8 gdter urma”

180,95,05,904.37
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Multi-State Scheduled Coop. Bank

FIATGY FAT TEFRRT o6k 1015 TIATYR (sewrse srsaes w1 e

f2. 1 ufter 2019 ¥ 2. 31 4=l 2020 IET NfeiF T AGT—AI T=H

31- Mar-2019

Income 3I@H

31- Mar-2020

204,35,56,221.28

145,13,43,075.74
59,22,13,145.54

3,57,15,366.27

5,42,98,634.74

1,24,12,665.00

23,17,512.42

37,491.00

1,00,00,000.00

1,91,00,000.00

1) Interest Received e @~
a) On Loans & Advances @wifadial f@reiel st
b) On Investment Jaauhiasict

2) Commission, Exchange etc.
g

3) Other Receipts
FoR I

4) Profit on Sale of non-banking assets
AT dfT g RI e

5) Profit on Sale Banking Assets
qfehT SagRIeter T

6) Profit on Sale Banking Assets
qfeT SagRICe T

7) Provision for IFR Excess written back
v ge Sar et gxaran

8) Provision for IDR Excess Written back
UGENCRKINAE IR GIE]

134,76,16,973.79
65,96,08,276.74

200,70,25,250.53

4,11,86,213.85

4,68,88,534.46

1,86,97,500.00

0.00

1,81,798.00

0.00

0.00

0.00| 9) Provision for Contigencies Written back 2,95,00,000.00
e & /Jaae Rt oxarar
0.00 {10) Deffered tax Asset 8,76,82,093.00
00000
0.00 [11) Excess of Expenditure over income 2,49,66,177.33
(Net Loss) / et
217,74,37,890.71| C/F ¥ gl ammaR 225,63,27,567.17

qTf¥es 3rgaTer Annual Report 2019-2020
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Multi-State Scheduled Coop. Bank

SOLAPUR JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD., SOLAPUR (vuti-state Scheduled Co-op Bark)
Profit & Loss Account For the Financial year from 1st April 2019 to 31st March 2020

28

31- Mar-2019 Expenditure @i 31- Mar-2020
177,69,23,334.06 | B/ F. ¥ arfte uAm@s 180,95,05,904.37
5,98,13,839.08 | 10)Other Expenses R & 5,87,14,911.45
3,05,67,500.45 a) Miscellaneous expenses Hifeet @d 3,13,24,336.54
12,213.00 b) Locker Rent Paid @far \1s 6903.00
1,72,479.32 c) Vehicle repairs expenses arg- govd! @ 1,37,003.76
4,99,639.36 d) Vehicle fuel expenses a1 $8 @d 4,45752.53
99,90,403.00 e)Commission paid on Pigmy Collection 75,84,301.20
HaY 39 B
87,61,810.92 f) Computer Software development Charges 1,04,88,476.56
PIYeR AITCAR SEATHC AT
43,02,321.49 g) Hardware Maintenance Charges 43,53,223.28
FIEA3R WA= T
55,07,471.54 h) Repairs / gﬁﬂ?ﬁ 43,74,914.58
1,10,07,753.25 | 11) Input GST credit not availed 93,63,765.25
GST =r 7 fHeuR @@ gRamEr
16,61,210.00 | 12) Amortized Premium on Investment 12,88,860.00
fjaauehet gefHt fheitan S deteft e e
6,71,24,050.00 | 13) Income Tax provision / (3&aR @v¥g) 12,04,06,126.10
i) Advance Tax 7,56,00,000.00
ii) Previous Tax 4,42.50,610.00
iii) TDS 5,55,5616.10
22,22,88,000.00 | 14) Provisions axed! 25,70,48,000.00
22,17,88,000.00 a) Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve 25,70,48,000.00
5,00,000.00 b) Provision for Contingencies of Gowt. 0.00
Securities (AFS)
3,86,19,704.32 | 15) Excess of Income over expenditure 0.00
(Net profit) f@e T addgms aif
217,74,37,890.71 TOTAL tqu afw 225,63,27,567.17
oo &, weF TERTIT 1. TSR
ITHITETITH & FRH s

U, WTHT ST 9T U S TR

S R Pandit & Co, Pune

FehiceH Hid

~

ICAI FRN 19?309\"\‘
. v g 3R 9L (Ie)

Member No. 032121
UDIN-20032121AAAABP6221

fe. 9-10-2020
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™SJSB

Multi-State Scheduled Coop. Bank

AIATYY AT TERI ok 101 ATCATYR (s srges oo o)

f2. 1 ufter 2019 @ f2. 31 Ul 2020 W el TUT= TET-ATET UAH

31- Mar-2019 Income 3ITH 31- Mar-2020
217,74,37,890.71 | B/F. ¥ it armaes 225,63,27,567.17
217,74,37,890.71 TOTAL wgur & 225,63,27,567.17

ERa: | fo5.31. 2omure
I9TEAE Hege
R RS .91, FaER y.fa. amed LR R Cio) AL TS
o agwmm duga. dvmiee ofe. woA. Tegm . = H.91. FeAHuI
.31, qael sEga va s R uew
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SJISB,

Multi-State Scheduled Coop. Bank

Schedule - A - Capital / Y17 Yisael

30

Dl e
A | Share Capital / 97T Higaa
(2,00,00,000 Shares of Rs. 50/- each)
(,00,00,000 YIS B. Yo /- FH) 100,00,00,000.00 | 100,00,00,000.00
B Issued, Subscribed & Paid up Share Capital /
Rt FTelel ¥ Hisaadl 70,42,71,100.00 71,46,58,900.00
(1,40,85,422 Shares of Rs. 50/- each)
(Previous year 1,42,93,178 Shares of Rs. 50/- each)
(1,40,85,422 3R B. 50/~ FHTOY)
(dmfter asff 1,42,93,178 HIT)
i. Shares held by Co-op. Institute -122200 Shares
ii. Shares held by State Government -  NIL
Total 70,42,71,100.00 71,46,58,900.00
- ——————————
Schedule - B - Reserve Fund & Other Reserve / fRféfafga 7ot a sax fAeh
el e
Reserve Fund & Other Reserve/Msist g 3ax fAeh
I Statutory Reserves / Irdig fAeft 53,05,38,056.92 | 51,50,84,158.35
] Building Funds / 39Rd fAreft 11,75,06,750.50 11,75,06,750.50
Dividend Equalization Fund / 0.00 0.00
amyier wEeRr eft
1l Bad and Doubtful Debts Fund 76,55,73,137.80 77,07,13,196.28
worfra o gfed ot feft
v Special Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve 21,92,000.00 0.00
Werel HeTrI @ gt oot e
\'} Revaluation Reserve(Asset) 1,65,45,214.00 2,41,97,350.00
gt fet
Vi Profit Earmarked for Dividend 2018-19 2,25,00,000..00 0.00
T fAuffRe a9 309¢-309%
Total A 145,48,55,159.22 | 142,75,01,455.13
Vi Other Funds / 3ax fAeft

Igwestment Fluctuation Reserve

aaue 98 SarR et
Charity Fund

gt At

Member Welfare Fund
[qYTIe PHearor fAef
Employees Welfare Fund
HHART Hegor Heft

Pgovision for Standard Assets

RIS

5,05,00,000.00
10,52,588.00
1,83,31,577.70
39,16,550.78

5,15,00,000.00

5,05,00,000.00
15,30,511.00
1,94,96,323.70
44,11,800.78

5,15,00,000.00

Schedule

- B Continued on next page
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Schedule - B Continued from page No.30

Multi-State Scheduled Coop. Bank

: Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
No. Particulars 31-March-20 | 31-March - 19
Investment Depreciation Reserve 5,23,650.00 5,23,650.00
Tergupes T feft
Provision for Contingencies 1,23,680.00 2,57,53,680.00
Y FTTaIET Fetelt TRIE (ATe)
Provision for Restructured Term Loans 0.00 15,36,000.00
gafeft derear deifaRier g
General Welfa!'e Fund 4,79,650.25 4,79,650.25
SIReT JAPIR HS
Total A 12,64,27,696.73 15,57,31,615.73
Total (A+B) 158,12,82,855.95 | 158,32,33,070.86
Schedule - C - Deposits / 34t
. Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
No. Particulars 31- March - 20 31- March - 19

Deposits / 341
A Fixed Deposits
Fixed Deposits / Hgd CEil
(i) From Individuals
FafTs
(i) From Co-op banks
AEPR! da

(iii) From Co-op Institutions
WEBR LA

B Il. Savings Deposits / Qg 3t
(i)From Individuals
Fafaas

(if) From Co-op Institutions
T AT

C | ML Current Deposits / =Te] 34t

(i) From Individuals
Fafeas

(i) From Co-op banks
AEBR! T T

(iii)From Co-op Institutions
AEPR! AT

Total - A

Total - B

Total - C

Total A+B+C

1421,65,08,307.85
0.00

218,17,49,135.80

1315,74,31,844.10
4,29,17,460.00

293,31,43,959.80

1639,82,57,443.65

1613,34,93,263.90

291,47,54,636.90

12,99,72,269.66

276,88,74,726.96

8,43,00,469.75

304,47,26,906.56

285,31,75,196.71

75,57,63,948.91

107,56,31,214.00

4,00,952.88 6,98,648.36
7,35,38,705.09 11,21,32,958.51
82,97,03,606.88 | 118,84,62,820.87
2027,26,87,957.09 | 2017,51,31,281.48
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™ SJSB

Multi-State Scheduled Coop. Bank

Schedule - D - Borrowings / Sdaiell ot

No.

Particulars

Amount (Rs.)
31- March - 20

Amount (Rs.)
31- March - 19

Borrowings / Scelet @of

Borrowings In India

(I) Reserve Bank of India
Rerg 9o s $fEam
(i) OtheLBanks
ZaAX ghT
(iii) Other Institutions and agencies
FAx AT

Borrowings outside India
YRATETRNeT ot

Total | & 11

Schedule - E - Bills for Collection (as per contra) / agedl RaaRetel faet (gavstt)

; Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
No. Particulars 31- March - 20 31- March - 19
I | IBC Bills Payable / 37 &t - -
] OBC Bills Payable 9,00,000.00 18,93,407.00
Total | & 11 9,00,000.00 18,93,407.00
Schedule - F - Overdue Interest Reserve / ¥l &TST RS
. Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
No. Particulars 31- March - 20 31- March - 19
| | Overdue Interest Reserve | ofra arst fAef 161,65,33,547.19 | 113,40,13,874.28
] Overdue Interest Running / a&fia aams re], 48,13,000.00 0.00
Total (1+11) | 162,13,46,547.19 | 113,40,13,874.28
Schedule - G - Interest Payable On Deposit / 3dia3ial 201 &S
; Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
No. Farticulars 31-March-20 | 31- March - 19
i) Interest Payable on Deposits / 3dtaster 30 st 2,57,52,783.30 2,88,39,548.04
ii) Interest Payable on MBNP Deposits 2,78,95,295.00 2,82,76,518.00
Total 5,36,48,078.30 5,71,16,066.04
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Multi-State Scheduled Coop. Bank

Schedule - H - Other Liabilities and Provisions / (e 2uit)

Amount (Rs.)

Amount (Rs.)

No. Particulars 31- March - 20 31- March - 19
Other Liabilities and Provisions
Demand Draft Payable 8,74,571.00 41,11,933.00
fRwis groe duaa
Dividend Payable 50,25,900.00 88,18,599.00
amuter 2uft
Suspense Account / 3,36,23,105,19 1,56,29,557.80
ST
Sundry Payable / 3/ 3uft 8,90,17,796.13 |  10,43,31,104.72
Payslip Payable 2,07,13,284.00 62,09,531.00
U =i 207
TDS Payable 1,28,42,390.00 1,10,73,621.00
& .Show. <o
Provision for Income Tax (Net of Taxes Paid) 7,56,00,000.00 5,75,00,000.00
T a9 QU TRG

Total 23,76,97,046.32 20,76,74,346.52
Schedule - | - Profit and Loss Account / (A%T deT @[)
No. Paiticiiai Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)

31- March - 20

31- March - 19

Profit as per last Balance-Sheet
Less Profit Appropriation

( )3,86.19,704.32
3,86,19,704.32

( 1,76,96,749.23
1,76,96,749.23

0.00 0.00
Add Current Year Profit 0.00 3,86,19,704.32
Total 0.00 3,86,19,704.32
Schedule - J - Cash & Balance with Bank / (ETdTeRie I g Sepreiiel {9Tecid)
. Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
No. Particulars 31-March-20 | 31- March - 19
A Cash & Balanges with Bank
BT @ T depratel frectd
Cash In Hand & Cash in ATM 24,34,70,751.00 | 20,59,85,329.00
A e
B Current Account with
TTe], @it
i) Reserve Bank of India 363,60,06,621.06 |183,65,24,901.76
Rereg 99 o sfa
ii) State Bank of India 1,18,79,385.71 1,31,98,357.49
e 96 36 3far

gTf¥es 3rgare’ Annual Report 2019-2020

Schedule - J Continued on next page



Multi-State Scheduled Coop. Bank

Schedule - J Continued from page No.33

. Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
No. Particuiars 31-March-20 | 31- March - 19
iii) MSC Bank Ltd., Mumbai 3,59,261.32 15,76,961.32
TERTE 5T WEdhR! 97 for. §as
iv) District Central Co-op. Pank 11,49,552.94 4.47,311.63
Hezac 95
Total 389,28,65,572.03 | 205,77,32,861.20
Schedule - K - Balance with Other Bank / 3cR darcter freeies
: Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
No. Particulars 31-March-20 | 31- March - 19
Balances with Other Banks
I | (i) Balance with banks d&rdiier 39
(a) In Current Account m@mt-ﬁ 5,20,41,195.22| 45,54,19,146.92
(b) In Others Deposit Accounts
Fixed Deposit vgith Notified Banks 194,26,43,800.00{ 281,49,78,250.00
g 3 dPriel odl
Total |199,46,84,995.22| 327,03,97,396.92
Schedule - L - Money at Call and Short Notice / 377 &= 34t
: Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
No. Particulars 31- March - 20 31- March - 19
Money at call and Short Notice / --- -
HRTOT e ar 3req Mfeefis M= 3t
Total
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Multi-State Scheduled Coop. Bank

Schedule - M - Investment / [aau[&

No.

Particulars

Amount (Rs.)

Amount (Rs.)

31- March - 20 31- March - 19

Investment / Jaav®

Investments in India in
1 SLR Investments &g /350 433,89,22,397.00 414,38,87,507.00

WHRY R faeaw I

(i)Central Government Securities 154,78,09,325.00 163,19,53,600.00

¥ /50 TR Bof AW Total 1 (i+iiii)

Face value / gef+t fwa 156,00,00,000.00 166,00,00,000.00

Market value / ISR WTa el 158,36,23,000.00 160,67,70,000.00

Book value / gxaeh! fama 154,78,09,325.00 163,19,53,600.00

ii) State Government Securities 279,11,13,072.00 251,19,33,907.00

I IBHRY Hot I

Face value / gef=ft fdma 280,62,60,000.00 252,72,10,000.00

Market value / aTeTR HTaT™ fame 297,91,50,127.60 256.,54,50,638.00

Book value / gt fdmer 279,11,13,072.00 251,19,33,907.00

iii) Other approved Securities = =
2 | o faeawa I Total 2 0.00 0.00

Face value / gefit fdma 0.00 0.00

Market value/@TsTR “TaT féhaa 0.00 0.00
3 Non-SLR Investments Total 3 (i+ii) 12,50,25,850.00 19,97,51,850.00

(i) Shares of Co.op.Institutions
TEhr e drered

(i) Other / s
a) Corporate Bonds / @i-s4

b) ARC Securitiy Receipt/sfte

3,36,850.00

5,23,20,000.00
7,23,69,000.00

3,36,850.00

12,23,20,000.00
7,70,95,000.00

(Total 1+2+3)

446,39,48,247.00

434,36,39,357.00
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SJISB,

Multi-State Scheduled Coop. Bank

Schedule - N - Advances / feotelt &t

; Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
No. Particulars 31- March - 20 31- March - 19
Advances / feft @t
A Short Term Loans, Cash Credit, Overdraft
& Bills Discountedvof which secured against /
AT Hed Tl Hol, HehSIe, @RI 7 e
feprasfeT arddr
i) Govt. & other approved securities 0.00 0.00
TRBRT g TIH AROMER
ii) Other Tangible Securities / 3~ TRUMTER 690,54,50,266.34 | 729,15,91,553.87
iii) On Personal Sureties / famaroft Srfi=d 1,39,40,944.19 4,79,08,328.48
Total A 691,93,91,210.53 | 733,94,99,882.35
Due from individuals / amidh! @ferer: Jur sraetell 37,34,00,926.40 46,05,50,277.30
Overdue advances of advanced amount overdue / 23,48,28,141.00 22,64,75,037.36
qed HYel J07 3RAetelt
Bad & Doubtful Advances Considered Bad & Doubtful for 9,84,08,545.17 4,33,41,207.20
Recovery / @ arear g8ia
B Medium Term Loans / HEH H&d Hof
of which Secured against
i) Govt. & other approved securities 0.00 0.00
d doHdH dRUMTaY
ii) Other Tangible Securities / 37 TRUMAGY 69,50,05,656.40 | 165,41,60,803.74
iii) On Personal Sureties / faAaRuft ST 28,34,65,918.30 | 139,68,69,654.28
Total B 97,84,71,574.70 | 305,10,30,458.02
Due from individuals / It @faraer: A srTelett 41,86,23,900.70 | 209,64,10,737.00
Overdue advances of advanced amount overdue 49,65,63,489.80 66,15,71,888.12
qed AYet Jor
Bad & Doubtful Advances Considered Bad & Doubtful 14,85,77,691.70 11,71,68,550.70
for Recovery / Gfd 3rerar geia
i) Govt. & other approved securities 0.00 0.00
TRBRY g TIH AROMER
ii) Other Tangible Securities / 3= TRUMER 320,36,36,345.00 | 230,93,33,336.62
iii) On Personal Sureties / famrareft sH=eh! 95,01,33,961.00 69,78,188.00
Total C 415,37,70,306.00 | 231,63,11,524.62
(& Long Term Loans / " qeii® ool

Due from individuals / TTdehY ferer: A0 3RTerelt
Overdue advances of advanced amount overdue

Ted HYTEr A0
Bad & Doubtful Advances Considered Bad & Doubtful for
Recovery / ARd 3ar geid

Total Loans & Advances / THUT @i Total (A+B+C)

198,37,07,787.00
62,01,72,538.90

2,29,69,453.00

66,59,26,660.50
36,59,67,197.26

95,84,373.00

1205,16,33,091.23

1270,68,41,864.99
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Multi-State Scheduled Coop. Bank

Schedule - O - Interest Receivable / &1sT A0

. Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
L2 Particulars 31-March-20 | 31-March - 19
A Interest Accrued
i) Interest on NPA Accounts 161,65,33,547.19 1113,39,41,014.24
Overdue Interest on NPA Accounts
Ui PoriaRier A0 AT
ii) | Interest on NPA Accounts (Current) 48,12,779.00 0.00
B Interest on Investment 12,68,11,932.00 | 14,98,12,625.00
auRhlaRier Jor G Total i &ii |174,81,58,258.19 (128,37,53,639.24
Schedule - P - Bills For Collection (As per Contra) a¥eirdt ursfaeiett faor (gﬁ'ﬁﬂ)
No T Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
: 31- March - 20 31- March - 19
i) IBC Bills Payable ==
ii) OBC Bills Payable 9,00,000.00 18,93,407.00
Total i & ii 9,00,000.00 18,93,407.00
Schedule - Q - Branch Adjustment / STRET=RIa @i S[evit
. Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
No. Particulars 31-March-20 | 31- March - 19
Branch Adjustment / (eT@1 I9=3) 16,62,519.64 2,20,089.00
Total 16,62,519.64 2,20,089.00
Schedule - R - Land & Building / STFT 9 $HRA
" Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
No. Particulars 31-March -20 | 31- March - 19
Fixed Assets / &R AT T
| Premises at cost as on 31st March of the
Preceding year (book value) 6,42,69,943.84 | 7,18,36,380.84
ST 9 $HRA 39 A S IFDH (+
Addition during the year / aufdfier ardla vaws 1,21,690.00 3,60,582.00
Total 6,43,91,633.84 | 7,21,96,962.84
Deductions & Depreciation during the year "/ 78,96,858.00 79,27,019.00
aorae ITfor eRART
Total ‘) 5,64,94,775.84 | 6,42,69,943.84
Less DeFreciation Fund 2,50,00,674.84 | 2,26,08,604.84
TART
Closing Balance Total 3,14,94,101.00 | 4,16,61,339.00
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Schedule - S - Furniture & Dead Stock, (Less Depre.) / Bffex g ss%ia (i< g smar)

. Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
No. Particulars 31-March-20 | 31- March - 19
Deffered Revenue, & Improvement to Premises
Dead Stock ,Furniture cost as on 31 st March of
the preceding year ( book value )
39 9T SrERet e Y& . 6,06,35,690.89 | 7,33,63,176.62
Addition during the year / aufdia ardla &= 1,41,82,763.30 | 1,48,59,115.12
Total - 7,48,18,454.19 | 8,82,22,291.74
Deductions & Depriciation during the year 60,965.80 2,42,852.80
ayfcter gotrae o gAY
Total 7,47,57,488.39 | 8,79,79,438.94
Less Depreciation Fund 2,06,57,273.73 | 2,73,43,748.05
T et
Closing Balance 5,41,00,214.66 | 6,06,35,690.89
Schedule - T - Motor vehicles (Less Dep.) / AR atg+ (3ftsr a=im Siran)
N ; Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
0. Particulars

31- March - 20

31- March - 19

Motar vehicles ( Less Dep.)
HIeR argd ( st a1 ST )

Motar Vehicle cost as on 31 st March of the

preceding year ( book value )
3¢ A A 9@ @

Addition during the year / aufdie adia @a

Deductions & Depriciation during the year
uTdier geiae & TERT

Total
Less Depreciation Fund / sgm fasft

Closing Balance

16,51,500.00 20,64,500.00
9,81,293.00 0.00
26,32,793.00 20,64,500.00
2,28,800.00 0.00

‘) 24,03,993.00 20,64,500.00
3,82,793.00 4,13,000.00
20,21,200.00 16,51,500.00
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Schedule - U - Other Assets

Amount (Rs.)

Amount (Rs.)

Ne. Particulars 31-March-20 | 31-March -19
i) Advances (37T& FHH) 2,16,13,040.00 | 2,29,20,643.00
i) Stock of Printing Stationery 15,71,794.59 15,43,563.22
BUTE W freetd
iii) | Other Assets (3~ foret) 1,74,36,328.81 | 6,04,53,346.89
Advance Income-Tax 2018-19 7,56,00,000.00 | 5,75,00,000.00
dsg ghHca 2018-19
MSEB/BSNL/SMC - Deposit (39 3a59) 14,95,952.15 14,95,952.15
Total 11,77,17,115.55 | 14,39,13,505.26
Schedule - V - Deferred Tax Asset
; Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Ne. Particulars 31-March-20 | 31- March - 19
Defferred Tax Asset 8,76,82,093.00 0.00
Total 8,76,82,093.00 0.00
Schedule - W - LOSS
; Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
No. Particulars 31- March - 20 31- March - 19
Current Year Loss / g avfar dier 2,49,66,177.33 0.00
Total 2,49,66,177.33 0.00
Schedule - X Contingent Liabilities ( &= goit )
: Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
No. RaiERiars 31-March-20 | 31- March - 19
A) Guarantees Issued / §& &t 70,24,64,787.93 | 66,26,66,613.88
B) Amount transferred to RBl under DEAF 5,21,62,218.77 | 4,54,33,182.85
Sigee odidl WG Rged Sehae @it
C) | Income tax demand Contested where 5,38,35,226.00 0.00
appeals are pending with Appropriate
authorities
STIHT THOTT ATt A
TOTAL 80,84,62,232.70 | 70,80,99,796.73
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S R Pandit & Co
Chartered Accountants

Vishnu Apartments, 772/4, Laxmi Park Colony,

L. B. Shastri Road, Pune 411 030.
Tel. : 2453 8128
E-mail : casrpanditco@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To,
The Members
Solapur Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Solapur

Report on Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

1) We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Solapur Janata
Sahakari Bank Ltd., Solapur. (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Bank’) which
comprise of Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020 and Profit and Loss Account and
the Cash Flow Statement for the ycar ended on March 31, 2020 and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanaiory information

2) In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, except for the effects of the matter described in the
“Basis for qualified Opinion” section of our report, the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, the
Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and the rules made thereunder, the
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and the Central Registrar of
Co-operative Societies, in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles gencrally accepted in India of the state
of affairs of the Bank as at March 31, 2020  and its loss and its cash flows for
the financial year ended on that date.

Basis of Qualified Opinion

3) The bank, during the current financial year has accounted for Deferred Tax as
per AS 22 issued by ICAI for the first time. This adherence, being first time, has
led to the divergence from disclosure requircments in respect of the reported
figures of the Profit & Loss Account. The accounting standard mandates the
cntity to account for taxes thal are paid/ delerred due to legitimate tax planning
and laws in vogue for the time being. As a result, the bank has rightly recogmsed

Deferred Tax Asset of Rs. 876.82 Lakh and credited entire amount to Profit P
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A/c for the year, which is a cumulative amount right from the time the provisions
of AS 22 are made applicable as no data is ascertained to calculate the amounts
accumulated up to previous year ended on 31-03-2019. As a result, this
compliance being first time, the loss for the year is reduced by ¥ 876.82 Lakh and
Revenue Reserve as on the balance sheet date is higher to that extent.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Qur responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the bank in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with ethical requircments that are
relevant 1o our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the
Banking Regulations Act, 1949 and the rules made thercunder and under the
provisions of the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and the rules made
thereunder and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the code of ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Matter of Emphasis

5.1) Actuarial valuation of accrued liability towards gratuity was not available in
support of charge for the year.

5.2) We also draw attention to note No. 12 of Schedule Y’ which describes the
business uncertainties due to the outbreak of SARS-CoV-2 virus (COVID-19j.
In view of these uncertainties, the impact of the Bank'’s results is
significantly dependent on future developments.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matters.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
thereon (As per mandatory Standards of Auditing)

6) The Bank's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the
Report of the Board of Directors including other explanatory information, but
does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.
The report of the Board of Directors is expected to be made available to us
after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is
to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained during the course of our audil or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. T
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When we read the report of Board of Directors including other explanatory

information, if we conclude thal there is a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matter to those charged with the governance

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

7

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards issued by ICAI, provisions of Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and
the rules made there under, provisions of Multi-State Co-operative Societies
Act, 2002 and the Rules made there under and circulars and guidelines
issued by RBI from time to time. This responsibilily also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Acts for safeguarding the assets of the Bank and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
cifectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentatdon of the financial
stalements thal give a true and [air view and are free from material
misstatemment, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank
or to cease operations or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing Bank’s Financial
Reporting progress.

Auditors’ Responsibility for the audit of the Financial Statements

8)

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements as a whole are frec from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error and to issue an auditor’s rcport that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit. We also:-

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forge
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intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or lhe override of internal
control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order
to design procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimales and related disclosures made by
management.,

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use ol going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to cvents or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date
of our auditor’s report. However, futurc cvents or conditions may cause
the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

* FEvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner
that achieves fair presentation.

We communicatle with those charged with governance regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we
have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
rcasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have becen drawn
up in Forms A and B respectively of the Third Schedule to the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 read with the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act,
2002, the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002.

10)As required by Section 73(4) of (he Multi-State Co-operative Societies

Act, 2002 and section 30(3) of the Banking Regulation Act,1949 we reporl
that:

A) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our
audit and have found to be satisfactory;

gTf¥es 3rgare’ Annual Report 2019-2020
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B} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept
by the Bank so far as it appears from our cxamination of those books
and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been
received from the branches/offices;

C) The transactions of the Bank which came to our notice have been
within the powers of the Bank;

D) The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this report, agree with the books of account and the
returns;

E) The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with
those laid down by accounting principles generally accepted in India so
far as applicable to Urban Co-operative Banks; except otherwise reported.

F) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given
to us, we have not noticed any material impropriety or irregularity in the
expenditure or in the realization of money due to the bank..

11) As per the information and explanations given to us and based on our

examination of the books of account and other records, we report as
under on the matters specified in clause (a) to (f) of Rule 27(3) of the Multi-
State Co-operative Sacieties Rules, 2002:

A) We have not comc across any transactions which appear to be contrary
to the provisions of the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002,
the rules or the bye-laws of the Bank;

B) We have not come across any material or significanl lransactions which
appear to bc contrary to the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of
India;

C) Based on our examination of the books of account and other records and
as per the information and explanations given to us, the money belonging to
the Bank which appears to be bad or doubtful of recovery arc detailed
below.

Category Principal outstanding
as on March 31, 2020
(Rs. in Lakhs)
| Doublful Advances : 14937 .57
Non-Performing Investments 3.37
Other Assets s
Total 14941.14

In respect of above, adequate provision has been made as per applicable RBI

guidelines
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D) The bank has not given loans to the members of the Board of Directors.

E) We have not observed any violation of guidclines, conditions etc., issued

by the Reserve Bank of India.

F) The Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies in this regard has not
specified any matters to the bank.

Place : Solapur
Date : 09/10/2020
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Significant Accounting Policies, Notes to Accounts & Disclosures

Overview

Solapur Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd. (‘the bank’) was incorporated in the year 1966. It
became Multi-state Co-operative Bank in the year 2014. The bank has 41 branches. The area of
operation is Maharashtra & Karnataka state. The main business is of banking services.

Basis of Accounting

These financial statements are drawn up in accordance with historical cost convention
and ongoing concern basis and comply with generally accepted accounting principles in India,
statutory requirements prescribed under Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, Banking
Regulation Act, 1949, circulars and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India from time to time,
the Accounting Standards issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and
practices prevailing in Co-operative Banks in India.
All accounting policies are consistently followed.
Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles, requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses and disclosure of contingent
liabilities at the date of the financial statements. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are
prudent and reasonable. Any revision to the accounting estimates is recognized prospectively.

Revenue Recognition
Items of income are accounted on accrual basis except for the following: -

i. Interestand otherincome onAdvances classified as ‘Non-performing assets’is recognized to
the extent realized, as per the guideline issued by the RBI. Unrealized interest on non-
performing advances is shown under ‘Overdue Interest Reserve’ and as ‘Interest Receivable
on Loans and Advances’on liability side and asset side respectively.

ii. Commission and Exchange are fully recognized as income on realization.

iii. Locker Rent is recognized on receipt basis, to the extent of income accrued and
due.

iv. Dividend is recognized as income when right to receive payment is established by
the date of Balance Sheet.

v. Interest on Government Securities, debentures and other fixed income securities
is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and the rate applicable.

vi. Guarantee commission is accounted on proportionate basis as per tenure.

Investments

a. The Bank has classified the investments in accordance with the RBI guidelines applicable to
Urban Co-Operative Banks. Accordingly, classification of investments for the purpose of
valuation is done under the following categories:
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i) Heldto Maturity (HTM)
ii) Available for Sale(AFS)
iii) Held for Trading (HFT)

Investments are classified under following seven heads for disclosure in Balance Sheet as
per RBI guidelines—

i. Central & State Government Securities.

ii. OtherApproved Securities.

iii. Shares of Co-op. Banks.

iv. Sharesincorporates.

v. PSUBonds.

vi. Bonds in otherinstitutions.

vii. Security Receipts.

Investments purchased under HTM category are accounted at cost. Premium, if any, on
investments under HTM category is amortized over the residual life of the investment. If the
cost price is less than face value, the difference is ignored. If the maturity is in the first half of
the year, that yearis ignored for the purpose of amortization.

. Investments under “HFT” and “AFS” categories are marked to market on the basis of

guidelines issued by the RBI. While net depreciation, if any, under each of the categories has
been provided for, and net appreciation, if any, has been ignored.

For the purpose of valuation, market value in the case of Central and State Government
securities, PSU bonds & Other bonds is determined as per RBI guidelines on the basis of the
“Yield to Maturity” indicated by Primary Dealers Association of India (PDAI), Financial
Benchmark India Pvt. Ltd(FBIL).

Shares of co-operative Banks are valued at cost. Full provision is made for investment in
shares of co-operative societies, in case dividend is not declared or financial position is not
available or which have gone into liquidation.

Security receipts are recognized at the lower of the redemption value of the security receipts
and the Net Book Value (NBV) of the financial asset. The same are valued on the basis of the
Net Asset Value (NAV), obtained from Securitisation Company / Reconstruction Company
fromtime to time.

. The transfer of investments from one category to another is done at lower of the acquisition

cost/book value/market value on the date of transfer and the depreciation, if any, fully
provided for.

Treasury Bills under all the classifications are shown at carrying cost.

Broken period interest on debt instruments is treated as revenue item. Brokerage,
Commission etc. pertaining to investments paid at the time of acquisition is charged to
revenue.

The investments are accounted for on the settlement date.

Overdue Interest if any in respect of non-performing investments is provided under ‘Overdue
Interest Reserve’ oninvestments.
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. Disposal of Investments : Profit / Loss on sale of investments is taken to Profit and Loss

account in case of HFT & AFS category securities. In respect of HTM category securities,
profit if any is transferred to Profit & Loss account and thereafter the amount of such profit is
appropriated to Capital Reserve from the net profit for the year after statutory appropriation.

Advances & Provision for Advances

a.

Advances are disclosed net of write off & further disclosed into short term, medium term &
long term.

. Advances are classified into Standard, Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets in

accordance with the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India from time to time.

Provision on Advances categorized under Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets is made
in accordance with the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India. In addition, a general
provision is made on following categories of standard assets as per RBI guidelines, as under:

48

Category Provision
(%)
Direct advances to Agricultural and SME Sectors 0.25
Commercial Real estate loans 1.00
CRE-RH 0.75
Other advances 0.40
COVID 19 provision for moratorium granted to eligible accounts 5.00
d. Provision is made for restructured accounts in accordance with RBI guidelines which require
diminution in the fair value of assets to be provided for at the time of restructuring.
e. Loans to directors are sanctioned with respect to directives issued by the Reserve Bank of
India against their own fixed deposits.
f. Recoveries of bad debts written-off are recognized in Profit and Loss account and included

under otherincome.

Property Plant & Equipment (PPE) & Depreciation:

a.

i) Premises are carried at revalued amount at Rs.9.11 crores. Total revaluation amount is
Rs.9.43crores as per report submitted by the Registered Government Approved Valuer.
Revaluation of the said property was last done in the year 2011. Revaluation being fair
value at the date of revaluation less any subsequent accumulated depreciation and
subsequent accumulated impairment losses in accordance with AS10 (Revised) PPE
issued by ICAI. Revaluations made mostly after the interval of 5 years as decided by the
management. As per the valuation reports of Registered Government Approved Valuers to
ensure that the carrying amount does not differ materially from that which would be
determined using fair value at the balance sheet date.

i) The surplus arising out of revaluation of premises carried out is credited to the Revaluation
Reserve in the Balance Sheet.

iii) In respect of premises kept in use by the bank, yearly amortization of revaluation surplus of
the premises is debited to Profit and Loss account along with depreciation on original cost
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of premises and credited to premises account. Correspondingly, yearly amortization of
revaluation surplus of the premises is debited to revaluation surplus with identical credit to
General Reserve. In case of de-recognition of asset, the revaluation surplus is transferred
torespective asset.

b. Premises are depreciated over the residual life of premises. The bank has a policy of
assessing the residual life of premises periodically to present the realistic value of premises
fromtime to time.

c. Subsequent costs are included in carrying amount of asset or recognized as separate asset,
as appropriate only when it is probable that future economic benefit associated with the item
will flow to the entity and the cost can be measured reliably.

d. Depreciation:

1 Premises are stated at historical cost or at revalued amount, in case of revaluation thereof.
The Cost includes difference between the historical cost and the revalued amount is
accounted as “revaluation reserve.’ Cost includes cost of purchase and all expenditure
incidental thereto. The bank has policy for revaluation of fixed assets owned by them.

2 Otherfixed assets are stated at historical cost net of depreciation.

Depreciation on PPE is recognized based on cost of asset less their residual values over
their useful lives, using the Straight Line Method & Reducing Balance Method. The useful
life of Property, plant and equipment is considered as per the management estimate. The
estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of
the each accounting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on
prospective basis.

The estimated useful lives of PPE and depreciation rates considering the useful life of an
individual asset as determined by the managementis as follows :

Sr.No. Property, plant and equipment Depreciation (p.a.)
1 Building 10%
2 Furniture & fixtures 20%
3 Vehicles 20%
4 Electrical items 25%
5 Computer hardware 33.33%

e. The management believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair
approximation of the period over which the assets are likely to be used. These estimates
and associated assumptions are based on historical experiences and various other
factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

f. Whenever there is a revision in the estimated useful life of the asset, the unamortized
depreciable amount is charged over the revised remaining useful life of the said asset.

g. Anitem of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or
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loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is
determined as difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the
assetandisrecognized in profit and loss.

. Freehold land is not depreciated.

Leasehold land is amortized over the period of the lease.

Capital expenditure on leasehold land & building is amortized over a period of Lease.
Stamp duty and registration charges on leasehold premises are amortized over the period
of lease.

The items of Property, Plant &Equipment whose written down value has become NIL due
to charge of depreciation over the years are stated at nominal value of Re. 1/- to facilitate
their identification.

. Impairment of PPE

The Bank assesses at each Balance sheet date whether there is any such indication that
an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the bank estimates the
recoverable amount of the asset. An asset’s recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s net
selling price and its value in use. If such recoverable amount of the asset is less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction
is treated as animpairmentloss and is recognized in the profit and loss account.

Employee Benefits—AS15

a) Provident Fund:

It is a defined contribution scheme. The eligible employees of the bank are entitled to
receive benefits under the Provident Fund, where, both the employee and the bank
contribute monthly at a stipulated rate to the government provident fund. The bank has no
liability for future provident fund benefits other than its annual contribution and recognizes
such contributions as an expense to Profit and Loss account in the period in which
employee renders the related service.

b) Gratuity:

i)

The bank provides for the gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan, covering all eligible
employees. The plan provides for lump sum payments to employees upon death while in
employment or on separation from employment after serving for the stipulated years
mentioned under ‘The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, Liabilities with regard to the Gratuity
Plan are determined by actuarial valuation at each Balance Sheet date using the
Projected Unit Credit Method.

The bank funds for the plan asset in the form of qualifying insurance policy. The fair value
of plan asset is reduced from the gross obligation under the defined benefits plans to
recognize the net obligation of the gratuity plan in the Balance Sheet as liability, in
accordance with AS-15 ‘Employee Benefits'.

Bank has not calculated gratuity calculation on actuarial basis. Bank has two policies with
LIC of India for old employees and new employees recruited on or after 2015 respectively.
Period of the policy is effective from 1st of July every year. Premium is paid regularly.
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As per email communication received from LIC office Pune Dated 01/09/2020.

The statement furnished by LIC with details is as below.

(Amount In Rs.)

Particulars 2018-19 2019-20
Opening Balance of funds 01.04.2019 22,76,37,295.90 | 23,10,92,928.75
Add : Premium 1,40,21,561.42 1,29,72,528.00
Less: Charges and GST there on 1,07,285.59 1,35,595.84
Add: Interest on MFR 20,998.29 3,8,211.95

Interest on AIR

1,75,61,869.73

1,62,35,896.96

Less : Claims

2,80,41,511.00

1,93,72,935.00

Closing Balance of funds As on 31.03.2020

23,10,92,928.75

24,08,31,034.82

ii) Other information provided by LIC office is as follows:

Ref. PNGS/VVK/709002872/5
Ref. PNGS/VVK/19062/5

Dated- 31/07/2019
Dated- 24/07/2019

Net Position of two policies with LIC office is as follows :

Details of policies GQCA Policy No. 19062 & GGCA
Policy No.709002872
Sr. No Particulars Remarks/ Amount (in Rs.)
1 Valuation Method Projected Unit Method
2 Actuarial Assumptions Mortality IALM 06-08 (Ultimate)
Withdrawal rate 1% to 3% depending on the age
Valuation Rate of Discount 7.50% p.a.
Salary Escalation 6%
Results of Valuation
PV of fast service benefit 17,53,62,459.00
Total Service Gratuity 26,70,90,270.00
Accrued gratuity 19,20,18,020.00
b Fund As on 24/07/2019 22,18,88,544.00
c Current Service Cost 67,21,377.00
d Term Assurance premium 3,39,130.00
e GST @ 18% 61,043.00
Additional contribution (a-b) 19,98,665.00
f Total Amount Payable (c+d+e) 91,20,215.00
g Premium received 1,28,00,000.00
g-f Balance Deposit with LIC office 36,79,785.00
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c) Leave Encashment:

Bank has not made actuarial valuation for leave encashment.

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next twelve months, is
treated as short-term employee benefit. The bank measures the cost of such absences at
the amount it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at
the reporting date. The accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve
months is Other Long-term Employee Benefit.

Segment Reporting-AS 17:

In accordance with the guidelines issued by RBI, Segment Reporting is made as under:

i) Treasury includes all investment portfolio, profit/loss on sale of investments, profit/loss
and money market operations. The expenses of this segment consist of interest expenses
on funds borrowed from external sources as well as internal sources and
depreciation/amortization of premium on Held to Maturity category investments.

i) Banking Operations include all other operations not covered under Treasury operations.

Segment information is prepared in conformity with the accounting policies adopted for

preparing and presenting the financial statements of the bank as a whole.
Operating Lease—-AS19:
Lease payments for assets taken on operating lease are recognized in the Profit and Loss
Account over the lease term, In accordance with the AS-19 — Leases, issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.
Earnings per Share -AS20:
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period by the
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average number
of shares s calculated on monthly basis.
For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to equity share holders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.
Income Tax & Deferred Tax (AS -22)
Tax expenses comprise of Current and Deferred taxes. Current Income tax is measured at the
amount expected to be paid to tax authorities as per Income Tax Act, 1961. Deferred Tax reflects
the impact of timing differences between taxable income and accounting income measured at
tax rates applicable on the Balance Sheet date. Deferred Tax Assets are recognized only to the
extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient further income will be available against
which such deferred tax assets can be realised. Current taxes and Deferred Taxes are
recognized as per the provisions of Income Tax Act 1961 and Accounting Standard s - 22.
Accounting for taxes income issued by ICAI.
Intangible Assets: AS26
Anintangible asset is recognized if and only if it is probable that the future economic benefits that
are attributable to the asset will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured
reliably. Intangible asset is measured initially at cost and stated in balance-sheet at historical
costless accumulated amortization.
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Amortization
Amortization of intangible assets is provided on Straight Line Method (SLM) @ 33.33% in line
with the RBI circular RB1/2005-06/286 UBD.BPD.PCB Cir. No. 28/12.05.001/2005-06.
Provisions, Contingent liabilities - AS29
A provision is recognized when Bank has a present obligation as a result of past event where itis
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate  can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are
not discounted to their present value except in case of decommissioning, restoration and similar
liabilities that are recognized as cost of Property, Plant and Equipment and are determined
based on best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the balance
sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current
best estimates.

Adisclosure of contingent liability is made when there is:

a) A possible obligation arising from a past event, the existence of which will be confirmed by
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not within the control of
the Bank; or

b) A present obligation arising from a past event which is not recognized, as it is not probable
that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation or are liable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made. When there
is a possible or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31st MARCH, 2020

1. Long Term Subordinated (Tier-11) Deposits :

Bank has notraised any long term subordinated (Tier—I1) deposits.

2. The bank has written off an amount of *1.43 crore (for 31.03.2019) towards Bad debts, which
is approved by the Board of Directors. The said non-performing assets had been classified
as Doubtful/Loss Assets and had been fully provided for. Also prudential write off amount is
Rs. 24.86 crore (for 2018-19). Amount of Rs.24.86 crore is reduced from Bad and doubtful
Reserve and overdue interest reserve is increased to that extent.

3. Theincome for Bank assurance business for the period of last two years is as follows:-

( Rs. In Lakh)
SN. Nature of Income 2018-19 2019-20
1. | From vehicle, property insurance with 16.67 6.21
the help of New India Assurance Co.Ltd;

4. The Bank has neither sold any assets to ARCs and nor purchased any Non-Banking Assets
during the currentyear.
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5. Primary Segment wise Reporting—As per Accounting Standard AS-17 (Rs. InLakh)
Particulars 31St March 2019 31St March 2020
Other Other
Treasury | Banking Total Treasury Banking Total
Operations Operations

Revenue 5,922.13| 15,852.25 21,774.38| 6,783.06| 15,530.56| 22,313.62
Segment Cost 5,863.98| 14,852.96| 20,716.94| 4,898.41| 16,447.93| 21,346.34
Result 58.15 999.29( 1,057.44| 1,884.65 (917.37) 967.28
Less - Extra-ordinary - - - 12.88 - 12.88
items
Net Result 58.15 999.29 1057.44( 1,871.77 (917.37) 954.40
Less - Unallocated
Provisions &
Contingencies - - - - - -
Profit before tax 58.15 999.29 1057.44| 1,871.77 (917.37) 954.40
Income Tax 17.00 654.24 671.24 737.51 466.55| 1,204.06
Net Profit after Tax 41.15 345.05 386.20] 1,134.26| (1,383.92) (249.66)
Other Information - -
Segment Assets 43,436.39|1,95,687.02/2,39,123.41| 44,639.48| 120516.33| 165155.81
Unallocated Assets -| 29,143.53| 77,973.58 -| 79,562.53| 79,562.53
Total Assets 43,436.39|1,95,687.02(2,39,123.41| 44,639.482,00,078.86|2,44,718.34
Segment Liabilities 0.00| 20,1751.31| 20,1751.32| 44,639.48(1,58,087.40|2,02,726.88
Unallocated Liabilities| -| 37,372.10] 37,372.10 -| 41,991.46| 41,991.46
Total Liabilities 0.00)2,39,123.41|2,39,123.41| 44,639.48(2,00,078.86|2,44,718.34

54

These segments have been reported considering the nature of products or services, the
class of customers for the products or services, different risks and returns attributable to
them, organizational structure and internal management information system.
Types of products and services in each business segment:-

a) Treasury: Dealing Operations in Money Market Instruments.

b) Other Banking Operations: Local Finance /Services
Secondary Segment Information: Bank operates only in one geographical area, hence
separate information regarding secondary segmenti.e. geographical segmentis not given.

Related Party Disclosures (AS-18)

a. The Bank is a Co-operative Society under the Multi—-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002
and there are no related parties requiring a disclosure under Accounting Standard 18 (AS-
18) issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, other than Key Management
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Personnel, Mr. Prakash B. Waikar Chief Executive officer. However, in terms of RBI circular
dated 29thMarch, 2003, he being a single party under the category, no further details thereon
need to be disclosed.

f 4 Operating lease for Office Premises, ATM and Data Center site storage equipments are
entered by bank with various parties. The total of future minimum lease payments
under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:

(Rs. in Lakh)

SN. Particulars 31.03.2019 ( 31.03.2020
1 | Total Minimum lease payments payable at the end of the year2+3+4 28.14 25.70
2 | Not later than one year 0.87 0.03
3 | Later than one year and not later than five years 1.64 0.96
4 | Later than five years 25.63 24.71
5 | Total minimum lease payments recognized in the profit 2.74 2.45

and loss account for the year
8. Earnings Per share (AS -20) :
Sr. No. Particulars 2018-19 2019-20

i Profit /Loss for the year attributable to Shareholders 3,86,19,704.32+2,49,66,177.33
i Total Number of Equity Shares at the end of year 72630 71050
i Weighted avg. number of shares of Rs.50 each for the

purpose of computing Basic earnings per share 72982 71801
iv Basic Earnings per Share (i/iii) 529.17 -347.71
Vv Weighted avg. number of shares of Rs.50 each for the

purpose of computing diluted Earnings per shares 72982 71801
Vi Diluted Earnings per Share 529.17 -347.71

9. Deferred Tax:

Deferred Tax Asset (DTA) / Deferred Tax Liabilities (DTL) is accounted for in respect of timing
differences between Taxable Income and Accounting Income as per Accounting Standard (AS-
22) issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). Bank for the first time, has
recognized and accounted the Deferred Tax Asset & credited entire amount to Profit & Loss
account forthe year. The major components of Deferred Tax Asset are as under:
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Particulars Amt. in Rs.
i)  Deferred Tax Asset for Depreciation 48, 68,454.00
i) Deferred Tax Asset for Provision for Doubtful Debts 8, 28, 13,639.00
Total Deferred tax Asset 8, 76, 82,093.00

Computer software other than internally generated- (AS-26) :
The details of computer software included in the Fixed Assets block of “Computer & Hardware”
are as follows :

(Rs.in Lakh)
Particulars 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2020
Opening Balance of Software (Intangible assets) NIL 0.00
Add: Additions during the year NIL 44.38
Less: Amortization during the year NIL 14.79
Closing Balance of Software (Intangible assets) NIL 29.59

Impairment of Assets -AS28:

The Bank has ascertained that there is no materialimpairment of any of its assets and as such no
provision under Accounting Standard 28 issued by the ICAl is required.

Contingent Liabilities AS-29 :

a) Contingent liabilities in respect of Bank guarantees, Letters of credit, Forward contracts

etc. (Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars 31.03.2020
Bank Guarantees 7024.65
Letters of Credit ( LC + Buyer’s Credit) nil
Forward Exchange contracts Purchase / Sale nil
On account of Income tax Demand (Gross) 714.39

Less: income tax paid against above. 176.04

Indirect tax demands pending in appeals 538.35
Consumer claims

Others — Depositors’ Education Awareness Fund 521.62
Total 8084.62

b) Dispute tax matters: Eight Income tax cases are pending for various assessment years
before ITAT/CIT (Appeals) amounting to Rs.714.38 lakh involving issue of disallowances.
Bank has paid Rs.176.04 lakhs against these income tax demands bank is hopeful of getting
substantial reliefin respect of these demands.

No Financial Assets were sold during the year to SC/RC for asset reconstruction.
No accounts were restructured during the year.
No Assets were revalued during the year.
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The SARS-CoV2 virus responsible for Covid-19 continues to spread across the globe and
India. This has resulted in a significant decline and volatility in global and Indian markets and
economic activity. Implementation of lockdown and extensions has resulted in disruptions of
business and common life. With situation still unfolding, it is difficult to predict time horizons to
gauge the impact. Major identified challenges for the Bank borrowers across various industry
sectors is expected to arise from eroding cash flows and elongated working capital cycles. The
Bank is gearing itself on all fronts to meet these challenges. Despite these events and
conditions, the Bank'’s results in future are not expected to be materially adverse nor would have
any significant impact on the going concern assumption. The liquidity position, ability to service
debt or any other commitments, capital or profitability may not have significant effect for the
bank. However, bank is constantly monitoring the status of above parameters.

Disclosure in respect of moratorium / deferment extended in terms of RBI circular for
COVID19 Regulatory package dated 27/03/202 (RB1/201920/186/ DOR. No.BP.BC. 47/21.
04.048/2019-20)

Sr.
Particulars Rs. In Lakhs
No.
1 Amounts in SMA/Overdue categories where the moratorium / 106.78
deferment was extended.
2 Accounts where Assets Classification benefit is extended. -
3 Provisions made during the Quarter-4 of financial year 2019-20. 5.00
4 Provisions adjusted during the respective accounting period
against slippages and the residual provisions N.A.

18. The Figures of previous year have been regrouped / rearranged to confirm with current year’s

presentation.
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2020

Particulars

31- Mar-20
Amount Rs.

31-Mar-20
Amount Rs.

31-Mar-20
Amount Rs.

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit as per Profit and Loss alc.

Adjustment for -

Depreciation on Fixed Assets

Premium on Investments amortised

PROVISIONS

Bad & Doubtful Debts

Income Tax

Income on Deferred Tax Assets

Contingencies on Govt. Securities

Less : Income Tax Paid

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes :

Adjustments for-

Increase in Investment

Increase in Advances

Increase in Other Assets
Decrease in Fixed Dep. with other banks
Increase in Branch Adj

Bills for Collection

Increase in Interest Receivable
Land & Building

Furniture

Motor

Increase in Deposits

Increase / (Decrease) in Borrowing
Decrease in Branch Adj

Increase in Interest Payable
Decrease in Other Liabilities

Bills for Collection

Overdue Interest

TOTAL

2,36,73,859.00
12,88,560.00

25,70,48,000.00
12,04,06,126.00
-8,76,82,093.00

(2,49,66,177.00)

(2,49,66,177.00)

31,47,34,752.00

31,47,34,752.00

31,47,34,752.00

)

28,97,68,575.00
12.04.06,126.00

28,97,68,575.00
12.04.06.126.00

-12,03,08,890.00
40,65,34,699.00
2,70,73,890.00
87,23,34,450.00
9,93,407.00
2,30,00,693.00
-1,21,690.00
-1,41,21,798.00
-7,52,493.00
9,75,56,676.00
-14,42,431.00
-35,38,499.00
3,02,21,015.00
-9,93,407.00
-72,860.00

16,93,62,449.00

16,93,62,449.00

131,63,62,762.00

131,63,62,762.00

131,63,62,762.00

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

148,57,25,211.00

148,57,25,211.00
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el A
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Fixed Assets Purchases/Additions (net of deletions) - -
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Issue of Shares -1,03,87,800.00
Credits to Reserves -4,34,50,215.00 —
Dividend Paid -1,32,437.00 e
Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities (5,39,70,452.00)| (5,39,70,452.00) | (5,39,70;452.00)
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash equivalents 143,17,54,759.00 {143,17,54,759.00
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 251,31,52,008.00 |251,31,52,008.00
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 394,49,06,767.00 |394,49,06,767.00
Details of Cash & Cash Equivalents 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19
Cash in Hand 24,34,70,751.00| 20,59,85,329.00
Balance with RBI 363,60,06,621.00|183,65,24,902.00
Balance in Current Accounts with SBI, its associates 3,29,43,086.00| 6,48,90,227.00
and other notified banks
Balance in Current Accounts with MSC & Solapur DCC Bank. 15,08,814.00 20,24,273.00
Balance in Current A/c. with other Banks 3,09,77,495.00| 40,37,27,277.00

Total Rs.| 394,49,06,767.00|251,31,52,008.00
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IRea Rered davean Anfgefes gemgar araar
fafay anfifes ymmUIe (Financial Ratio) @refter dquefiaar amgd.

: I?o '_ P::tci[:??a{rs 31-March-19 | 31-March-20
q) | Yisaer gATHAT TUITR (Capital Adequacy Ratio) CRAR 11.22% 11.62%
R) | ) TS FHorra THUI Horlelt AHST FHTT 14.01% 20.29%

(Percentage of Gross NPA to total Loans)
q) s JrqcTe® Hoita s el dwer s 8.46% 14.88%
(Percentage of Net NPA to Net Loans)
3) | Ja® TR WesdT Hisaeneft yHIoT 1.45% 1.05%
(Operating Profit as a Percentage to working funds)
8) | TRUT AT I WSeAT Higaenstt Jaror 9.00% 8.82%
(Interest income as a Percentage to working funds)
Y) | IR IO W1 yisgensht 0T 0.59% 0.98%
(Non interest income as a Percentage to working funds)
§) | aRATIE Wty Wescar Wisaeneft ymor 1.99% 2.09%
(Management cost as a Percentage to working funds)
©) | freass oI WseaT Hisaeneft yHToT 0.17% -0.11%
(Net Profit as a Percentage to working funds)
¢) | 3dtader @afar AR @X  (Average cost of deposits) 7.29% 7.16%
%) | mTeHTERIer JeUHTET &% (Yield on Assets) 7.74% 7.55%
90) | fAftr IRt @==ET @ (Cost of Funds) 6.16% 5.94%
qq) | GRS gRT@T (Financial Margin) 1.58% 1.61%
93) | oTfasiel AR &1 & (Average Rate of lending) 12.00% 11.16%
93) @3 e (Credit to Deposit Ratio) 62.98% 59.45%
9¥) | TaauEhra Sdteft wwTOr (1.D. RATIO) 21.53% 22.02%
94) | IYA HFTHTSTATD WebeaT HTsgenmeft WHT0T (Paid up Capital to Working Fund) 3.03% 3.09%
9§) | god 34 TR Sfteft T=TOT (Saving+Current to Total Deposits) 19.88% 19.11%
q0) | e Idrar ggur Sdteft FHETOT (Term Deposits to Total Deposits) 80.12% 80.89%
q¢) | @ T I fergacrr Waseam Hisaeel THTOT (Cash+Bank to working fund) | 11.07% 17.33%
9%) | TRUI IO WooedT UTSaeneft ST (Total Income to Working Fund) 9.59% 9.91%
30) | fdciter Seasmeft =TT (Cost of Income ratio) 57.98% 54.37%
29) PHHTS JTAHTIGRIA URATal (Retum on eaming Asset) 0.19% -0.12%
R) ﬂﬁﬁ'ﬂ'@ﬁ'\ﬂﬂ OXCTMET (Yield on Investments) 7.52% 7.74%
(YeH o)
23) | TP (Provision made towards Income Tax) 575.00 756.00
) | wfa AP A (3t + Bof) (Per employee business) 781.70 808.11
Y) | ufcr Waw Aa@e AWT (Per employee profit) 0.92 -0.62
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Disclosures of Various Financial Indicators As

on 31st March 2020

(¥ In Lakhs)
S;‘_ Particulars 31 March 2019 | 31 March 2020
1.| CRAR
i) Capital To Risk Asset Ratio 11.22% 11.62%
ii) Capital Adequacy ratio Tier | Capital 10.01% 10.32%
iii) Capital Adequacy ratio Tier Il Capital 1.21% 1.30%
MOVEMENT OF CRAR
A Tier | Capital 13719.50 12396.68
B. Tier Il Capital 1660.97 1558.50
C. Risk Weighted Assets 137035.87 120130.54
2.| VALUE OF INVESTMENT
A. Govt. Securities SLR
i) Face Value 41872.10 43662.60
ii) Book Value 41438.88 43389.22
iii) Market Value 41722.06 45627.73
B. Other Trustee Securities 0.00 0.00
C. Shares With Co-op Banks Non-SLR 3.37 3.37
D. Bonds Non-SLR
i) Face Value 1223.20 523.20
ii) Book Value 1223.20 523.20
iii) Market Value 1284.72 523.20
E. AR C Security Receipt 770.95 723.69
F. Mutual Fund 0.00 0.00
3.| LENDING TO SENSITIVE SECTOR
A. Housing Loan 3391.21 3089.12
B. Builders & Contractors 2664.14 1584.84
C. Finance To Trade & Industries 3444.82 2652.24
4.| ADVANCES AGAINST SHARES & DEBENTURES 0.00 0.00
5.| ADVANCES TO DIRECTORS & THEIR RELATIVES
A| Fund Based
i) Outstanding at the beginning of the year 104.06 105.27
ii) Additions during the year 910.89 882.91
iii) Recovery during the year 909.68 905.28
iv) Outstanding at the end of the year 105.27 82.90
B| Non-Fund based (Guarantees, L/Cs etc)
i) Amount pertain to loans to Directors 0.00 0.00
ii) Against Term Deposits 0.00 0.00
6./ DEPOSITS
% Of High Cost Deposits To Total Deposits 80.12% 80.89%
Average Cost Of Deposits 7.30% 7.16%
7. N.PA.
A. Gross NPAs 17806.91 24451.24
B. Net NPAs 10099.78 16795.51
% Of Gross NPAs To Total Advances 14.01% 20.29%
% Of Net NPAs To Net Advances 8.46% 14.88%
8| MOVEMENT OF NPAs
A| Gross NPAs
i| Atthe beginning of the year 18821.46 17806.91
ii| Addition During The Year 3143.74 10973.27
Total 21965.20 28780.18
ii| Less -Deduction During The year 4015.14 1713.62
iv| Less- Written Off 143.15 128.58
Less-Prudential written off 0.00 2486.74
v| Atthe end of the year 17806.91 24451.24
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(T In Lakhs)
No. Particulars 31 March 2019 | 31 March 2020
B | Net NPAs
i | Atthe beginning of the year 12921.68 10099.78
ii | Atthe end of the year 10099.78 16795.51
11.| MOVEMENT IN PROVISION TOWARDS NPA
Opening Balance 5899.78 7707.13
Add -Addition During The Year 2864.29 2585.84
Total 8764.07 10292.97
Less -Deduction During The year 1056.94 2637.24
Closing Balance 7707.13 7655.73
12.| MOVEMENT IN PROVISION TOWARDS STANDARED ASSETS
Opening Balance 515.00 515.00
Add -Addition During The Year 0.00 0.00
Total 515.00 515.00
Less -Deduction During The year 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance 515.00 515.00
13. | MOVEMENT OF INVESTMENT FLUCTUATION RESERVE
Opening Balance 495.00 505.00
Add -Addition During The Year 110.00 0.00
Total 605.00 505.00
Less -Deduction During The year 100.00 0.00
Closing Balance 505.00 505.00
14. | Provision Made During The Year Towards
A. NPA 2217.88 2570.48
B. Standard Assets 0.00 0.00
C. Deprieciation on Investment 5.00 0.00
15. | DEAF Amount (RBI Cir.No RBI/2013-14/614 dt. 27/05/2014)
Opening Balance of amount transferrd to DEAF 384.25 454.33
Add: Amount Transferred to DEAF During The Year 78.21 77.04
Less: Amount reimbursed by DEAF towards claim 8.13 9.75
Closing Balance of Amount transfered 454.33 521.62
16. | Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium paid 221.62 239.00
17. | A. Penalty Imposed by RBI 0.00 0.00
B. Penalty Imposed by IRDA 0.00 0.00
18. | Issuer Composition of Non-SLR Investment
1. PSUs 1223.20 523.20
2.Fls 0.00 0.00
3. Nationalised Banks 0.00 0.00
4. Mutual Fund 0.00 0.00
5. AR C Security Receipts 770.95 723.69
6. Other Bank 28149.78 19426.44
TOTAL 30143.93 20673.33
6. Provision held towards depriciation 0.00 0.00
19 | Non- Performing Non-SLR Investment
Opening balance 2.64 2.64
Additional during the year 0.00 0.00
Recovery during the year 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance 2.64 2.64
Total Provisions Held 5.00 5.00
20. | Transaction in REPOs 0.00 0.00
21. | Disclosures Regarding Restructed Advances Details of Loans
Subject to restructuring during the year ended 31st March 2020 1515.00 Nil
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(3 s )

I+ (armeRg T wrET)

. 2019-20 2019-20 2020-21
CES Teagt SES

AaUHiae AT 9 e S uege 3 7000.00 6783.05 7300.00
FATaR HSTAA AT 16000.00 13476.17 13400.00
T2V [ FiE 400.00 411.86 500.00
TR IAH 700.00 468.89 500.00
Profit on Sale on Banking & Non Banking Assets 0.00 1.82 0.00
Provision for IDR written back 0.00 295.00 0.00
Provision for IFR written back 0.00 876.82 0.00
TERUT ITH 24100.00 22313.61 21700.00

(3reRe T wmETa)

2019-20 2019-20 2020-21

it e weae e
FaaR feea =ms 15400.00 14291.43 13000.00
HaeledT HATaR {Gelel STl 10.00 0.00 10.00
HIF IR, ¥, 999, Y99 @9 2. 2800.00 2693.19 2800.00
TATAF W W, WA @ . 15.00 11.19 12.00
e, =, 9, fam g, 650.00 645.60 520.00
ThId B T F1E @H 50.00 18.45 24.00
TS, sl & 100.00 108.70 100.00
AT BI 50.00 40.22 40.00
THRT T GEwdt 350.00 236.74 260.00
BUTE, WA, AR 2. 75.00 49.53 48.00
HaT 39 I 100.00 75.84 80.00
AT T Za% EH 350.00 362.90 280.00
T faem, dETe @ 150.00 148.41 128.00
LGENEICRCACEIECREEIRL] 50.00 12.89 20.00
Input GST Acc Credit not availed 100.00 93.64 80.00
TR T 20250.00 18788.73 17402.00
GEC ) 3850.00 3524.88 4298.00
UA..U, 9 gA% avgal 1400.00 2570.48 2298.00
Feifea weret = 0.00 0.00 0.00
TS T 2450.00 954.40 2000.00
AT~ ST 1200.00 1204.06 1200.00
e T 1250.00 -249.66 800.00
TR 24100.00 22313.61 21700.00
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Proposed amendment in the Bye-Laws of the BANK

Bye Law
No.

Existing Bye-Laws

Propose bye-laws

Reason

A member may resign from
membership and withdraw his
capital with the approval of the
Board of Directors. However he shall
hold his membership for not less
than one year. The approval shall
not be given while such a member is
indebted, either as a borrower or
surety and within one year of his
becoming a member of a bank., by
giving at least three month notice
and duly approved by the Board of
Directors during any cooperative
year, the aggregate withdrawal shall
not exceed 10 % of the total paid up
share capital as at 31" March of the
preceding year provided, the real or
exchangeable value of the paid up
share capital and reserves does not
stand reduced to less than the
amount prescribed under section
11(1) of the Banking Regulation Act
1949 (AACS) as a result of such
withdrawals.

A member may resign from membership
and withdraw his capital with the approval
of the Board of Directors. However he shall
hold his membership for not less than one
year. The approval shall not be given while
such a member is indebted, either as a
borrower or surety and within one year of
his becoming a member of a bank., by
giving at least three month notice and duly
approved by the Board of Director, shall
not be entitled in the event of breach of
any condition as laid down by the Reserve
Bank, Central Registrar or any other
competent and lawful authority.

During any cooperative year, the
aggregate withdrawal shall not exceed
10 % of the total paid up share capital as at
31" March of the preceding year provided,
the real or exchangeable value of the paid
up share capital and reserves does not
stand reduced to less than the amount
prescribed under section 11(1) of the
Banking Regulation Act 1949 (AACS) as a
result of such withdrawals.

Added in light of the
RBI Circular No. RBI/
2019-20/128 DoR.
(PCB).BPD.Cir.N0.8/12
.05.002/2019-20 dated
December 31,2019

Bye Law
No.

Existing Bye-Laws

Propose bye-laws

Reason

14 A

NEW

Not with standing anything contained in
these bye-laws, subject to the provisions
of law and the conditions laid down by
the Reserve Bank , the bank shall be
entitled to issue all, or any kind of shares,
debentures ,bonds and securities etc.by
way of publicissue or private placement.

This amendment is
sought to be added so
as to bring harmony
between amended
Banking Regulation Act
and bye-laws of the
bank.
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The bank may receive funds from any
of the following sources:
i)  Entrancefee
ii) Share capital
iii) Deposits, Long term
(Subordinated ) Deposits
iv) Loans Cash credit, overdraft
and advances
v) Grants-in-aids
vi) Donations
vii) Contributions
viii) Subscriptions
ix) Profit/income over
expenditure

The bank may receive funds from any of
the following sources:
i) Entrancefee
ii) Share capital
iii) Deposits, Long term (Subordinated )
Deposits
iv) Loans Cash credit, overdraft and
advances
v) Grants-in-aids
vi) Donations
vii) Contributions
viii) Subscriptions
ix) Profit/income over expenditure
x) External commercial borrowings
Xi) Unsecured debentures/bonds with
initial or original maturity not less
than 10years
xii) Refinance/letter of credit
xiii) Issue of convertible or non-
convertible , or redeemable or
irredeemable , debentures, or
bonds, with any permutation and
combination as permitted under
thelaw
xiv) Any other means as may be
permitted by law or the Reserve
Bank or any other legal and
competent authority.
Perpetual non-cumulative, or
cumulative, convertible or non-
convertible, redeemable or
irredeemable preference shares
,or special shares as approved by
Reserve Bank.
xvi) Loans term debt instruments

—_

XV

Byﬁ(l;'aw Existing Bye-Laws Propose bye-laws Reason
21 Capital and Funds: Capital and Funds: Under the ordinance

cooperative banks are
permitted to raise its
capital in terms of
equity shares,
preference shares,
unsecured debentures
or bonds, or like
securities, subject to
the restrictions or
conditions as may be
laid down by the
Reserve Bank.

qTf¥es 31gaTer Annual Report 2019-2020
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Bye Law
No.

Existing Bye-Laws

Propose bye-laws

Reason

30A

Nil

Board of Management

1.

The Board shall be constitute Board
of Management to assist the Board
of Directors in carrying out its
responsibilities, and it shall be
answerable to the Board of
Directors.

Tenure of the Board of Management

shall be co-terminus with the tenure

of Board of Directors.

The Board of Management shall

consistof :

(a) Minimum five members but not
exceedingtwelve, including :

(b) the Chief Executive Officer, who
shall be ex officio but a non-
voting member of the Board of
Management.

50 % of the members of the Board of

Management may be drawn from

the Board of Directors , provided

such members fulfill
criteria/qualifications, mentioned in
the byelaw No. 30/1B.

The Board of Management shall be a

subordinate recommendatory body.

However, the Board of Directors

shall remain executive and

supervisory body to oversee all the
functions and management of the

Bank. In case, the Board of Directors

differs with recommendations of

Board of Management, the Board of

Directors may do so by recording the

reasons therefor in the Minutes of its

meeting.

Every Member of Board of

Management shall take oath of

allegiance and secrecy, in writing, as

may be prescribed by the Board of

Directors.

Every Member of Board of
Management shall fill in and execute
a declaration — cum-undertaking or
any other document, as may be
prescribed by the Reserve Bank.

Added in light of the
RBI Circular No.
RBI/2019-20/128
DoR.(PCB).BPD.Cir.No.
8/12.05.002/2019-20
dated December
31,2019
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Bye Law
No.

Existing Bye-Laws

Propose bye-laws

Reason

30B

Nil

Qualification for member of Board of
Management:

(1)

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)
(f)

(s)
(h)
(i

()

(a)

(b)

(d)
(e)
(f)

All members of the Board of
Management shall have special
knowledge or practical experience in
respect of one or more following

fields:

Accountancy

Agriculture and Rural Economy
Banking

Cooperation

Economics

Law

Small Scale Industries

Information Technology

Any other subject which would, in

the opinion of the Reserve Bank, be
useful to the Bank.

No person shall be appointed, or
continued, as a member of the Board
of Managementin the Bank, if -

he is or would become a member of
Board of Management in any other
bank, operating in the same area of
operation of the Bank.

he is or would become physically or
mentally incapable of discharging his
function of responsibility as a
member of Board of Management.
he acts against the interest of the
Bank or which may bring disrepute

tothe Bank.

he is guilty of any moral turpitude or

guilty of any criminal offence.

he is as has become insolvent/
bankrupt.

he is suspended or removed by the
Board of Directors for any length of

time, subject to concurrence by
Reserve Bank.

Added in light of the
RBI Circular No.
RBI/2019-20/128

DoR.(PCB).BPD.Cir.No.

8/12.05.002/2019-20
dated December
31,2019

qTf¥es 31gaTer Annual Report 2019-2020
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Bye Law
No.

Existing Bye-Laws

Propose bye-laws

Reason

(g) he is removed by the Reserve Bank
for non-fulfillment of appointment
criteria or any action detrimental to
theinterests of bank or its depositors
or both.

(h) he does not fulfill the qualification/s,
prescribed by the Board of Directors.

(i) heis disqualified by any law, for the
time being force.

Bye Law
yNo,

Existing Bye-Laws

Propose bye-laws

Reason

30C

Nil

Resignation of member of Board of
Management:

In the event of resignation of member of
the Board of Management, the same shall
be accepted by obtaining concurrence
fromthe Reserve Bank.

Added in light of the
RBI Circular No.
RBI/2019-20/128
DoR.(PCB).BPD.Cir.No.
8/12.05.002/2019-20
dated December
31,2019

Bye Law
No.

Existing Bye-Laws

Propose bye-laws

Reason

30D

Nil

Supersession of Board of Management:
(1) In case, functioning of the Board of
Management is found to be
unsatisfactory, the Reserve Bank
may
(a) Remove the Chief Executive
Officer or any member from the
Board of Management , and
appoint any other person in his
place,or
(b) Supersede the Board of
Management, and reconstitute
the same, within three months
from such removal or
supersession as the case may be.
(2) In case of failure to take actions as
per clause-(1) above, within period
of three months by the Reserve
Bank, the Board of Directors shall
carryout functions of Board of
Management.

Added in light of the
RBI Circular No.
RBI/2019-20/128
DoR.(PCB).BPD.Cir.No.
8/12.05.002/2019-20
dated December
31,2019
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Bye Law
No.

Existing Bye-Laws

Propose bye-laws

Reason

30E

Nil

Meetings of Board of Management :

(1) Periodicity of the meetings of the
Board of Management shall be
determined by the Board of
Directors.

(2) Chairman of the Board of
Management shall be appointed by
the Board of Directors. Provided that,
in the event of occasional
absence/non-attendance of such
appointed Chairman, the Board of
Management may elect Chairman
from amongst themselves. Provided
however, that, under no
circumstances, Chairman of the
Board of Directors shall be appointed
as Board of Management.

(3) Minutes of every meeting of the
Board of Management shall be
maintained and placed before the
Board of Directors.

(4) Quorum for the meeting of the Board
of Management shall be 2/3" of the
total number of members thereof.

(5) Members of the Board of
Management may be paid
allowance/sitting fees for their
services, as may be approved by the
Board of Directors.

Added in light of the
RBI Circular No.
RB1/2019-20/128

DoR.(PCB).BPD.Cir.No.

8/12.05.002/2019-20
dated December
31,2019

30F

Nil

Functions of the Board of Management :
Board of Management shall assist the
Board of Directors to formulate policy and
other related matters , specifically
delegated to the Board of Directors, and
thesameshallinclude-

(a) Rendering expert advice on the
proposals put up to the Board or
any of its sub committees for
sanctioning of loan/s.

Added in light of the
RBI Circular No.
RB1/2019-20/128

DoR.(PCB).BPD.Cir.No.

8/12.05.002/2019-20
dated December
31,2019

qTf¥es 31gaTer Annual Report 2019-2020

69



SJISB

Multi-State Scheduled Coop. Bank

Byﬁ&a Existing Bye-Laws Propose bye-laws Reason

(b) Recommendations of actions for
recovery of NPAs, One Time
Settlement, compromise
settlement, or assisting the Board
of Directors in monitoring the
same.

(c) overseeing the management of
funds and borrowingin the bank.
(d) Recommending proposals for
investment of bank's funds as per
the approved policy of the Board

of Directors.

(e) On internal controls and systems
andrisk managementin the Bank.

(f) Exercising oversight on
implementation of
computerization, technology
adoption and other incidental
issuesinthe Bank.

(g) Overseeing internal audit and
inspection functions including
compliance.

(h) On compliant Redressal system.

(i) Assisting the Board of Directors in
formulating policies related to
banking functions, illustratively
loan policy, investment policy,
recovery policy, policies for Asset
Liability Management and risk
management etc. to ensure that
the policies are in tune with the
Reserve Bank's guidelines.
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Bye Law
yNcr.

Existing Bye-Laws

Propose bye-laws

Reason

40
(xxxviii)

New in Functions of Board of
Directors

Functions of Board of Directors:
(xxxviii) to constitute Board of
Management.

Added in light of the
RBI Circular No.
RBI/2019-20/128
DoR.(PCB).BPD.Cir.No.
8/12.05.002/2019-20
dated December
31,2019

Bye Law
5(No.

Existing Bye-Laws

Propose bye-laws

Reason

45

Chief Executive Officer /Managing
Director( Act Section 51 and 52)

The Chief Executive Officer /
Managing Director shall be selected
and appointed by the Board of
Directors of the bank in accordance
with the recruitment rules framed
under the provisions of bye law no.
40 (xxvii)(e) . The termination of
services of the Chief Executive
Officer shall be in accordance with
the service rules framed by the
board of Directors under the
provisions of bye-law 40 (xxvii)(d)
and (f).

The Chief Executive Officer of the
bank shall be appointed by the Board
of Directors shall aid and assist the
Board of Directors inits functions. He
shall be ex-officio member of all the
committees, sub-committees and
sub-groups of the Board of Directors
as may be constituted.

Chief Executive Officer /Managing
Director( Act Section 51 and 52)

The Chief Executive Officer/Managing
Director shall be selected and appointed
by the Board of Directors of the bank in
accordance with the recruitment rules
framed under the provisions of bye law no.
40 (xxvii)(e) subject to prior approval from
the Reserve Bank, . The termination of
services of the Chief Executive Officer shall
be in accordance with the service rules
framed by the board of Directors under the
provisions of bye-law 40 (xxvii)(d) and (f).

The Chief Executive Officer of the bank
shall be appointed by the Board of
Directors shall aid and assist the Board of
Directors in its functions. He shall be ex-
officio member of all the committees, sub-
committees and sub-groups of the Board
of Directors as may be constituted.

The portion added in
light of the RBI
Circular No. RBI/2019-
20/128
DoR.(PCB).BPD.Cir.No.
8/12.05.002/2019-20
dated December
31,2019
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Bye Law
No.

Existing Bye-Laws

Propose bye-laws

Reason

45 A

Nil

Qualification of the Chief Executive

Officer:
(a)

(b)

(d)

a person shall be eligible to be
appointed as Chief Executive
Officer if he is graduate from any
recognized university, together
with passing of -
(i) CAIlB,or
(ii) DBF/Diplomain Cooperative
Business Management ,or
equivalent qualification ,or
(i) Chartered/Cost Accountant,
or
(iv) Post Graduate in any
discipline from any
recognized university.
Such person may preferably not
be less than thirty-five years of
age and not more than seventy
years of age at the time of
appointment.
Such person shall have at least
eight years' work experience at
the middle/senior level
management in the banking
sector.
In addition to above, such
person shall have also fulfill any
other criterion or qualification
and shall also submit the
necessary forms and documents,
as may be prescribed by the
Reserve Bank.

Added in light of the
RBI Circular No.
RBI/2019-20/128
DoR.(PCB).BPD.Cir.No.
8/12.05.002/2019-20
dated December
31,2019
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Solapur Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.
Hedl-2e Niwygss wrefa.ds

Multi-State Scheduled Coop. Bank

Multi-State Scheduled Coop.Bank

= BrIfad Head Office : TNRA, RS 'ﬂgiﬁ Tiesfiva U, * Gaganbharari * Shivsmarak Sankul, Goldfinch Peth,
iﬁ?—nqg(qgmg) Solapur. (Maharashtra) - 413 007. ® B . Ph. No. : 0217 - 274 1100 d to 06 m Visit Us : www.sjsbbank.com
| Branch Name ‘ IFSC Code ’ Mobile ‘ Br. Phone Nos. & STD Code
1 | Navi Peth SJSB0000099 | 9112242301 (0217) 2741112, 2741113 2741112
2 | Mangalwar Peth SJSB0000002 | 9112242302 | (0217) 2741115, 2741116 2741115
3 | Barshi SJSB0000003 | 9112242303 | (02184) 223289, 223470 223470
4 | Sadar Bazar SJSB0O000004 | 9112242304 | (0217) 2741117, 2741118 2741118
5 | Kasbe Tadwale SJSBO0000005 | 9112242305 | (02472) 247032, 247032
6 | Pachha Peth SJSB0000006 | 9112242306 | (0217) 2741119, 2741120 2741119
7 | Omerga SJSBO0000007 | 9112242307 | (02475) 252076, 252323 252076
8 | Railway Lines SJSB0000008 | 9112242308 | (0217) 2741123, 2741124 2741123
9 | South Kasba SJSB0000009 | 9112242309 | (0217) 2741121, 2741122 2741121
10 | Market Yard, Solapur | SJSB0000010 | 9112242310 | (0217) 2741125, 2741126 2741126
11 | Ujani Nagar SJSB0000011 | 9112242311 (0217) 2741127, 2741135 —
12 | Vijapur Road SJSB0000012 | 9112242312 (0217) 2741128, 2741129 —
13 | Madha SJSB0000013 | 9112242313 | (02183) 234037, 234037
14 | Asara Nagar SJSB0O000014 | 9112242314 | (0217) 2741130, 2741131 2741130
15 | Shelgi Naka SJSB0000015 | 9112242315 | (0217) 2741132, 2373200 | 2373200
16 | Bale SJSB0000016 | 9112242316 | (0217) 2741133, 2741134 —
17 | Pandharpur SJSB0000017 | 9112242317 | (02186) 224301, 229073 229073
18 | Mumbai SJSB0000018 | 9112242318 (022) 23083244 23010592
19 | Sangola SJSB0000019 | 9112242319 | (02187) 220049 220049
20 | Udgir SJSB0000020 | 9112242320 | (02385) 257446 254446
21 | Akkalkot SJSB0000021 | 9112242321 | (02181) 220515 220515
22 | Latur Main SJSB0000022 | 9112242322 | (02382) 244854, 259500 247672
23 | Kallam SJSB0000023 | 9112242323 | (02473) 262546, 263546 262546
24 | Mohol SJSB0000024 | 9112242324 | (02189) 232103, 232153 232103
25 | Malshiras SJSB0000025 | 9112242325 | (02185) 235179 235179
26 | Tilak Road, Pune SJSB0000026 | 9112242326 (020) 24325406, 41216867 | 24325406
27 | Osmanabad SJSB0000027 | 9112242327 | (02472) 226709, 226707 226709
28 | Market Yard, Pune SJSB0000028 | 9112242328 (020) 24262410 24262411
29 | Ganjgolai, Latur SJSB0000029 | 9112242329 | (02382) 256399, 257399 256399
30 | Dhayari, Pune SJSB0000030 | 9112242330 (020) 24393892, 24391010 | 24393892
31 | Jule Solapur SJSB0000031 | 9112242331 (0217) 2741136, 2741137 —_
32 | Waluj-Aurangabad SJSB0000032 | 9112242332 | (0240) 2556102, 2556103 | 2556103
33 | Kothrud, Pune SJSB0000033 | 9112242333 (020) 25437876, 25440273 | 25440273
34 | Nashik SJSB0000034 | 9112242334 | (0253) 2375822, 2375833 | 2375822
35 | Nanded SJSB0000035 | 9112242335 | (02462) 232311, 232312 232311
36 | Pimpri, Pune SJSB0000036 | 9112242336 (020) 27420189, 27421213 | 27420189
37 | Kolhapur SJSB0000037 | 9112242337 | (0231) 2527299, 2537299 | 2537299
38 | Vijaypur (Karnatak) SJSB0000038 | 9112242338 | (08352) 221008, 222008 221008
39 | Beed SJSB0000039 | 9112242339 | (02442) 223055, 228055 228055
40 | Jyotinagar, Majrewadi, | SJSB0000040 | 9112242340 (0217) 2741141, 2741142 2741142
(Kumbhari Road)
41 | Shivaji Nagar, Barshi | SUSB0000041 | 9112242341 | (02184) 224070, 224071 224071
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